
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Manager Andrew Bishop (Ext. 37984) 

23 December 2021 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber at the Arun 
Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton BN17 5LF on Wednesday 5 January 
2022 at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Chapman (Chair), Lury (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Charles, Coster, Edwards, Goodheart, Kelly, Thurston and 
Tilbrook 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  Subject to Covid-19 Risk Assessments members of the public are 
advised of the following: 
 
Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre in order to best manage 
safe space available, members of the public are in the first instance asked to watch the 
meeting online via the Council’s Committee pages – the meeting will be available to watch 
live this link.  
 

a) Where a member of the public has registered a request to speak, they will be invited 
to submit their statement in advance of the meeting to be read out by an Officer. In 
response to the continuing health guidelines, there will be very limited public access 
to this meeting. Admission for public speakers will be by ticket only. Attendees will be 
asked to sit in an allocated seat in the public gallery on a first come first served 
basis.  Only one ticket will be available per person. 
  

b) It is recommended that all those attending take a lateral flow test prior to the 
meeting. 

 
c) All those attending the meeting will be required to wear face coverings and maintain 

safe distancing when in the building/meeting room.  
 

d) Members of the public must not attend any face to face meeting if they or a member 
of their household have Covid-19 symptoms. 
 

For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact: 
committees@arun.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1512&Ver=4
mailto:committees@arun.gov.uk


 
 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIR AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE 
AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning<http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning> 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

3. VOTING PROCEDURES   

 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 
Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
 

 

4. MINUTES   

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Special 
meeting held on 15 December 2021 (to be circulated 
separately to the agenda). 
 

 

5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

 

http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 

6. LU/315/21/PL - 12 CORNWALL ROAD, LITTLEHAMPTON 
BN17 6EE  
 

(Pages 1 - 16) 

7. P/147/21/RES - LAND ADJACENT TO SEFTER SCHOOL 
HOUSE, SEFTER ROAD, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 5EE  
 

(Pages 17 - 32) 

PLANNING APPEALS 
 

8. APPEALS  
 

(Pages 33 - 36) 

OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
 
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
 
Contact Officers : 
 
Neil Crowther (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick   (Ext 37771) email dan.vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza   (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
Claire Potts   (Ext 37698) email Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk  
 
 
 
Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 

(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:dan.vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ -/ 01234! )54 67262/48 90:2;< /52=/ > ?@* 722A/B CDE</ F

0D8 G 2D <54 H72;D8 0D8 IE7/< I9227 J2D/E/< 0 148722AK 4DL/;E<4

/52=47 722AK 0D8 92;DH4K CDE</ MK NK OK P 0D8 > J2D/E/< 0

148722A 0D8 4DL/;E<4 /52=47 722A! )54 90:2;< 09/2 EDJ9;84/

0 J2AA;D09 /50748 QE<J54DR8EDEDH 722A 2D <54 H72;D8 I9227!

)54 67262/09/ 09/2 EDJ9;84 <54 84A29E<E2D 2I <54 4SE/<EDH /EDH94

/<274: H070H4 0D8 <54 J2D/<7;J<E2D 2I 0 D4= /EDH94 /<274: /E84

4S<4D/E2D ED E</ 690J4 <2 6723E84 088E<E2D09 501E<0194

0JJ2AA280<E2D TU48722A OV! )54 67262/09/ D2= EDJ9;84 G

607QEDH /60J4/ TEDJ740/48 I72A N <2 G /60J4/ 8;7EDH <54

J2;7/4 2I <54 0669EJ0<E2DW/ 84<47AED0<E2D 647E28V! )54 I9227

690D/ 5034 09/2 144D 0A4D848 <2 J907EI: <54 H72;D8 I9227

QE<J54DR8EDEDH 722A E/ WJ2AA;D09WK 74A234 <54 /46070<4

4S<47D09 0JJ4// <2 U48722A OK 0D8 4D907H4 <54 4DL/;E<4 <2

U48722A O! )54 $E<4 (90D /52=/ <54 6723E/E2D 2I /2A4 1ED

/<270H4 I27 7;11E/5 0D8 74J:J9EDH ED <54 I72D< 87E34=0:! -

/50748 7407 60<E2RH0784D 0740 E/ /52=D 9408EDH 2II <54

J2AA;D09 QE<J54DR8EDEDH 722A!

";7EDH 0D ED/64J<E2D ED J2DD4J<E2D =E<5 0D 4DI27J4A4D<

ED34/<EH0<E2D ED +234A147K E< =0/ 43E84D< <50< =27Q/ <2

84A29E/5 <54 H070H4 <2 <54 =4/< /E84 2I <54 672647<: X

4SJ030<E2D/ I27 <54 4S<4D/E2D 508 144D J077E48 2;<! )54

4D<70DJ4 8227 <2 <54 =4/< 49430<E2D 508 09/2 144D 192JQ48 ;6

X ED<47D09 74I;71E/5A4D< =27Q/ 74Y;E748 ED J2DD4J<E2D =E<5 <54

67262/48 ;/4 0/ 0 > 148 52;/4 ED A;9<E694 2JJ;60<E2D =474 ED

672H74//!

)*(*Z&-(?[ (7482AED0D<9: I90<!

)&##$ Z72;6 2I <744/ TA0HD29E0K I7;E< <744/ 0D8 /57;1/ 4<J!V 2D

12;D807E4/ 0D8 072;D8 I72D<0H4 2I /E<4!

U*C+"-&[ )&#-)@#+) .2= 94349RA48E;A 54EH5< 17EJQ =099/K J92/4 12078 <EA147

I4DJEDHK J2DJ74<4 62/</! "2;194 345EJ;907 H0<4/ 0D8 /EDH94

6484/<7E0D H0<4 =E<5 17EJQ 6E47/ I72D<EDH 2D<2 %27D=099 &208!

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 

!"#$ %&'('%#$("!#"%! #)* +,*-./ 0.,123.0 +4567. 0).774563*8+.9 )4,3 :-42;

.7.<1,4*5+9 34==.0 ,47.0 -**>9 )34,. ?@A% )450*)+ 150 0**-+B

!4567. +,*-./ 1,,123.0 >71, -**>.0 61-16.B C-*5,9 +40.9 -.1-

61-0.5+B C-*5, 0-4<.)1/B %*-5.- =7*, *5 D852,4*5 :.,)..5

%*-5)177 (*10 150 '-850.7 (*10B

%&'('%#$( EC FE%'F"#G !8:8-:15H8-:15 231-12,.-B (.+40.5,417 1-.1 D8+, *8,+40.

F4,,7.31I=,*5 ,*)5 2.5,-.B

F?HJKLHJMH@F %3156. *> ?+. >-*I N%OP Q).77456 3*8+. ,* R S*B :.0

&*8+. 45 T87,4=7. E228=1,4*5 N!84 U.5.-4+P

V4,30-1)5

LMWMLWJM

F?HMKXHJMH@F %3156. *> 8+. >-*I N%OP Q).77456 3*8+. ,* Y :.0  &*8+.

45 T87,4=7. E228=1,4*5 N!84 U.5.-4+P

V4,30-1)5

JJWLRWJM

F?HMKXHJMH@F W =-*=*+17 >*- Y &TE :.0-**I+B

V4,30-1)59 08. ,* 10<.-+. 2*II.5,+ >-*I ,3. %*85247Z+ @-4<1,. !.2,*- &*8+456 E>>42.- 452780456 45

-.+=.2, *> &TE -**I +4[.+ 150 712; *> +31-.0 ;4,23.5 150 #*)5 %*85247Z+ *:D.2,4*5 :1+.0 *5 ,3.+.

2*II.5,+B

F?HJKLHJMH@F W =-*=*+17 >*- R &TE :.0-**I+B

V4,30-1)59 08. ,* 71/*8, 5*, +3*)456 15 &TE9 :8, -1,3.- +.7>W2*5,145.0 854,+ 452780456 *)5 .5W+84,.+

150 ;4,23.5.,,.+9 +* %*85247 2*52780.0 1==7421,4*5 2155*, :. 1++.++.0 1+ 15 &TE 1+ 0.+2-4:.0 150

+3*870 :. -.>8+.0 *5 ,31, :1+4+B

F4,,7.31I=,*5 #*)5 %*85247 W

E:D.2,4*5B

Q.+=4,. 2*II.5,+ >-*I V!%% &463)1/+9 08. ,* =*+4,4*5 *> +4,. 150 712; *> =1-;456 =-*<4+4*5 150 *5W

+4,. ,8-5456 +=12.9 =-*=*+17+ 1-. 85+1>. 150 )*870 31<. 10<.-+. 4I=12, *5 ,3. -.+40.5,417 1I.54,/ *>

,3*+. 74<456 45 ,3. +8--*850456 1-.1B

\ 7.,,.-+ *> *:D.2,4*5 ).-. -.2.4<.09 4++8.+ -14+.0 +8II1-4+.0 1+]

W J 21- =1-;456 +=12.+ 5*, +8>>424.5, >*- R :.0 &TEB

W &463)1/+ +1>.,/ 2*52.-5+ >-*I 7*217 -.+40.5,+ 64<.5 +4,.Z+ 2*-5.- 7*21,4*59 +4,. 122.++9 <4+4:474,/ 4++8.+

150 452-.1+.0 *5W+,-.., =1-;456 =-.++8-.+ 1+ 1 -.+87, *> =-*=*+17+B '7-.10/ 4++8.+ )4,3 =1-;.0 <.3427.+

*:+,-82,456 2/27. 150 >**,=1,3+ 45 1-.1B T87,4=7. +23**7+ 122.++.0 :/ ,34+ -*8,.B

W "I=12, *5 7*217 1I.54,/ >-*I *5W+,-.., =1-;456 4++8.+B @.*=7. 2155*, .6-.++ 150 122.++ 0-4<.)1/+B

W Q* 5*, )15, I*-. &TE+ 45 ,3. 1-.1 W 218+.+ *<.-2-*)0.0 =1-;4569 15,4+*2417 :.31<4*8-9 0-86

=-*:7.I+9 712; *> =-*=.-,/ I145,.5152.9 150 ,3. 7*++ *> >1I47/ 3*8+456 45 1-.1 1>>.2,+ 0.I*6-1=342+ 150

I1;.+ ,3. ,*)5 7.++ .2*5*I42177/ +8+,1451:7.B

W %*5+,-82,4*5 )*-; 31+ 17-.10/ +,1-,.0 *5 +4,.B

Page 2



 

 

 

 

!"##$%&' %"&$() *+&&$,' "- .+,/0%1 +%( 20123+4' '+-$&4 +((,$''$( 0% !"%567'0"%' '$5&0"% "- ,$.",&)

82$ !"7%506 0' +3+,$ &2+& 5"%'&,75&0"% 3",/ 2+' 5"##$%5$( "% '0&$9 +%( &2$ !"7%506:' ;6+%%0%1

<%-",5$#$%& &$+# 5"%&0%7$ &" #"%0&", &20' +6"%1'0($ .,"1,$'' "- &2$ .6+%%0%1 +..605+&0"%9 +%( 3066 &+/$

+5&0"% 32$,$ +..,".,0+&$)

=>!! ?0123+4'@

A" "BC$5&0"%)

D+'$( "% ,$E0'$( .6+%'9 .,"E0'0"% "- F 5+, .+,/0%1 '.+5$' G+%( H 5456$ .+,/0%1 '.+5$'I "%J'0&$ #$$&'

&2$ =>!! .+,/0%1 '&+%(+,(' -", + K B$( ?*L) ;,"."'+6 3066 ,$'76& 0% '6012& 0%5,$+'$ 0% #+&$,0+6

#"E$#$%&'9 B7& 10E$% '5+6$ "- .,"."'$( ?*L9 0& 0' %"& +%&050.+&$( &" 2+E$ + '01%0-05+%& 0#.+5& "%

&,+--05M&2$ 6"5+6 20123+4 %$&3",/)  A" $E0($%5$ &" '711$'& $N0'&0%1 '0&$ +55$'' 0' ".$,+&0%1 7%'+-$64 ",

&2+& .,"."'+6 3"76( $N+5$,B+&$ +% $N0'&0%1 20123+4' '+-$&4 5"%5$,%) D+'$( "% '3$.& .+&2 +%+64'0'9 0&

+..$+,' &2+& 5+,' #+4 B$ +B6$ &" &7,% "%J'0&$ 7'0%1 + #76&0J."0%& #+%"$7E,$9 2"3$E$,9 ,$E$,'0%1 "7& "%&"

&2$ 20123+4 3"76( %"& 10E$ ,0'$ &" 20123+4 '+-$&4 5"%5$,%'9 +' &20' 0' &2$ $N0'&0%1 +,,+%1$#$%& 32052

2+' ".$,+&$( 30&2 %" /%"3% '+-$&4 5"%5$,%') O% 5"%567'0"%9 &2$ P?Q 5"%'0($,' .,"."'+6 3"76( %"& 2+E$

+% 7%+55$.&+B6$ 0#.+5& "% 20123+4 '+-$&4 ", ,$'76& 0% :'$E$,$: 57#76+&0E$ 0#.+5&' "% &2$ ".$,+&0"% "-

&2$ 20123+4 %$&3",/9 &2$,$-",$ +55",(' 30&2 .+,+)RR "- &2$ A;;S +%( %" &,+%'.",& 1,"7%(' &" ,$'0'&

.,"."'+6) >711$'& + .6+%%0%1 5"%(0&0"% &" '$57,$ 5456$ .+,/0%1)

;,0E+&$ >$5&", ?"7'0%1 L--05$,@

A" "BC$5&0"%)

L% B+'0' "- ,$E0'$( .6+%' '2"30%1 6+,1$, $%J'70&$ &" D$(,""# T9 &2$ .,"."'+6' %"3 +55",( 30&2 &2$ ?*L

'&+%(+,(') ;,"E0'0"% "- 1$%$,+6 +(E05$ 0% ,$'.$5& "- -0,$ '+-$&49 E$%&06+&0"% +%( 6$10'6+&0"% ,$U70,$#$%&')

<%E0,"%#$%&+6 ?$+6&2 L--05$,@

A" "BC$5&0"%)

V$5"##$%( .6+%%0%1 5"%(0&0"% -", '&+%(+,( 5"%'&,75&0"% 2"7,')

8,$$ L--05$,@

A" "BC$5&0"%)

=206'& 0& 0' ,$1,$&&+B6$ &2+& %"%$ "- &2$ B"7%(+,4 &,$$' +,$ ,$&+0%$( +' &2$4 #+/$ + 1,"7. 0#.,$''0"%9

%"%$ "- &2$ &,$$' '&+%( "7& +' B$0%1 "- 8;L U7+60&4)

!"##$%&' %"&$( +%( +((,$''$( 0% !"%567'0"%' '$5&0"% "- ,$.",&)

W$'01%+&0"% +..605+B6$ &" '0&$@

O%'0($ D706&JX. Q,$+ D"7%(+,4

;,"%$ &" 1,"7%(3+&$, -6""(0%1

Y/# !60#.0%1 D$+52 >>>O

!OP Z"%$ T

Q,7% P"5+6 ;6+% Y[RR J Y[\R@

Page 3



 

 

 

!"!#$ !" !#$ !%&'()*(+,- "-.-,/01-*'

!"!#2 !" !#2 3%),'4%0 56-( 3/%*7(68

9!#: 9 !#: 9/%&-& )* 1%,')0,- /;;%0')/*

<"=$ < "=$ !%&'()*(+,- <6(.-, (*7 #%+,); >)?@'& /A B(8

<!#$ < !#$ <6(*&0/6' (*7 "-.-,/01-*'

""=$ " "=$ 5&0-;'& /A A/61 (*7 7-&)?* C%(,)'8

""=2 " "=2 D*'-6*(, &0(;- &'(*7(67&

""=: " "=: EF'-*&)/*&G(,'-6 '/ -F)&' +%),7&H6-& (*7 */*46-&I

"!#$ " !#$ "-&)?*

B="=$ B=  "=$ B(&'- =(*(?-1-*'

JE"=K JE "=K 5)6 #/,,%')/*

JE!#$ JE !#$ J%(,)'8 /A '@- E*.)6/*1-*'

ELM"=: ELM "=: #6/'-;')/* /A '6--&

ELM"=N ELM "=N "-.-,/01-*' (*7 +)/7).-6&)'8

ELM!#$ ELM !#$ L('%6(, E*.)6/*1-*'

B"=2 B "=2 O,//7 >)&P

B"=K B "=K !%&'()*(+,- Q6+(* "6()*(?- !8&'-1&

R)'',-@(10'/* L-)?@+/%6@//7 #,(* 2S$: #/,);8 $ <@- #6-&%10')/* )* O(./%6 /A !%&'()*(+,-

"-.-,/01-*'

R)'',-@(10'/* L-)?@+/%6@//7 #,(* 2S$: #/,);8 2 5 !0(')(, #,(* A/6 '@- </T*

L##"U L(')/*(, "-&)?* U%)7-

L##O L(')/*(, #,(**)*? #/,);8 O6(1-T/6P

L##U L(')/*(, #,(**)*? #6(;');- U%)7(*;-

!#"$$ 56%* #(6P)*? !'(*7(67& 2S2S

!#"$K 56%* ")&'6);' "-&)?* U%)7- H!#"I V(*%(68 2S2$

<@- "-.-,/01-*' #,(* ;/*&)&'& /A '@- 56%* R/;(, #,(* 2S$$ 4 2SK$W B-&' !%&&-F X/%*'8 X/%*;),Y&

B(&'- (*7 =)*-6(,& #,(*& (*7 =(7- L-)?@+/%6@//7 "-.-,/01-*' #,(*&Z

<@- 0/,);)-& (6- 0%+,)&@-7 %*7-6 >-?%,(')/*& $[ (*7 KN /A '@- </T* (*7 X/%*'68 #,(**)*? HR/;(,

#,(**)*?I HE*?,(*7I >-?%,(')/*& 2S$2Z

<@- 0/,);)-& ;/*'()*-7 T)'@)* '@- R)'',-@(10'/* L-)?@+/%6@//7 #,(* H1(7- 2S$NI (6- 6-,-.(*' )* '@-

7-'-61)*(')/* /A '@)& 0,(**)*? (00,);(')/*Z

!-;')/* K\H]I /A '@- #,(**)*? (*7 X/10%,&/68 #%6;@(&- 5;' 2SS: &'('-&̂4

Page 4



 

 

!"# $%&'$( )* +, -% .'( +, +.% (%/%0,12%3+ 10'3 #,$ +.% 14$1,*% ,# '35 (%+%$2)3'+),3 +, -% 2'(% 43(%$

+.% 10'33)3& 67+* +.% (%+%$2)3'+),3 24*+ -% 2'(% )3 '77,$('37% 8)+. +.% 10'3 430%** 2'+%$)'0

7,3*)(%$'+),3* )3()7'+% ,+.%$8)*%9!

:%7+),3 ;<=>? ,# +.% @,83 '3( A,43+$5 B0'33)3& 67+ CDD< ='* '2%3(%(? 1$,/)(%* +.'+

=>? )3 (%'0)3& 8)+. '3 '110)7'+),3 #,$ 10'33)3& 1%$2)**),3 +.% '4+.,$)+5 *.'00 .'/% $%&'$( +, E

='? +.% 1$,/)*),3* ,# +.% (%/%0,12%3+ 10'3F *, #'$ '* 2'+%$)'0 +, +.% '110)7'+),3F

='G'? ' 1,*+ %H'2)3'+),3 ($'#+ 3%)&.-,4$.,,( (%/%0,12%3+ 10'3F *, #'$ '* 2'+%$)'0 +, +.% '110)7'+),3F

=-? '35 0,7'0 #)3'37% 7,3*)(%$'+),3*F *, #'$ '* 2'+%$)'0 +, +.% '110)7'+),3F '3(

=7? '35 ,+.%$ 2'+%$)'0 7,3*)(%$'+),3*9

@.% 1$,1,*'0 )* 7,3*)(%$%( +, 7,2105 8)+. $%0%/'3+ I%/%0,12%3+ B0'3 1,0)7)%* )3 +.'+ )+ 8,40( 1$,/)(% '

*4)+'-0% #,$2 ,# '77,22,('+),3 )3 ' 0,7'+),3 ,3 +.% ,4+*J)$+* ,# K)++0%.'21+,3 +,83 7%3+$% )3 '

*4*+')3'-0% 0,7'+),3F 8,40( 3,+ 7,3+$)-4+% +, %H7%**)/% +$'##)7 ,$ 1'$J)3& (%2'3(* )3 +.% '$%'F '3( 8,40(

1$,/)(% '3 '(%L4'+% '$%' ,# ,1%3 *1'7% +, *%$/% +.% #4+4$% ,7741'3+*9  @.% 1$,1,*'0* 8,40( +.%$%#,$%

'77,$( 8)+. MNO 1,0)75 M :BP ,# +.% 6$43 K,7'0 B0'39

"+ )* 7,3*)(%$%( +.'+ +.%$% '$% ,+.%$ 2'+%$)'0 7,3*)(%$'+),3* +, -% 8%)&.%( )3 +.% -'0'37% 8)+. +.%

I%/%0,12%3+ B0'39 @.)* )* )3 +.% #,$2 ,# +.% A,437)0Q* 74$$%3+ 0'7J ,# ' R 5%'$ .,4*)3& 0'3( *41105 8.)7.

2%'3* +.% SBBTQ* 1$%*421+),3 )3 #'/,4$ ,# *4*+')3'-0% (%/%0,12%3+ '110)%* +, '110)7'+),3* #,$ +.%

1$,/)*),3 ,# .,4*)3&9

UVW "::XV:Y

@.% J%5 )**4%* )3 +.% (%+%$2)3'+),3 ,# +.)* '110)7'+),3 '$% '* #,00,8*Y

E B$)37)10% ,# (%/%0,12%3+9

E "21'7+ ,# +.)* +51% ,# .,4*)3& ,3 +.% 7.'$'7+%$ ,# +.% '$%'9

E B'$J)3& 1$,/)*),3 '3( )21'7+ ,3 +$'##)7 '3( .)&.8'5* *'#%+5 )3 +.% '$%'9

E B$,/)*),3 ,# ,1%3 *1'7% +, *%$/% ,7741'3+* ,# MNO9

E B$,/)*),3 ,# )3+%$3'0 *1'7% #,$ ,7741'3+* ,# MNO9

E Z'*+% 1$,/)*),3 #,$ MNO9

E "21'7+ ,# MNO ,3 0,7'0 $%*)(%3+)'0 '2%3)+59

O+.%$ 2'++%$* ,# 7,3*)(%$'+),3 )3704(%[

E "21'7+ ,# %H+%3*),3 ,3 +.% $%*)(%3+)'0 '3( /)*4'0 '2%3)+5 ,# '$%'9

E I$')3'&%9

E "21'7+ ,3 %7,0,&59

E "21'7+ ,3 +$%%*9

B\"SA"BKV OT IV]VKOBNVS@Y

@.% *)+% )* )3 ' ̂4)0+E41 '$%' ̂,43('$5 8.%$% 3%8 (%/%0,12%3+ *.,40( -% #,74**%(F '77,$()3& +, 1,0)75

:I :B> ,# +.% 6$43 K,7'0 B0'3 =6KB?F 1$,/)(%( )+ '77,$(* 8)+. ,+.%$ 1,0)7)%* ,# +.% B0'3 7,/%$)3& *47.

)**4%* '* /)*4'0 '3( $%*)(%3+)'0 '2%3)+5F 1'$J)3& '3( .)&.8'5 *'#%+59

\%&'$( *.,40( -% .'( +, 1,0)75 :I :BC ,# +.% 6KB 8.)7. *+'+%*Y !Z.%3 7,3*)(%$)3& (%/%0,12%3+

Page 5



 !" "#$%#&'()&*"+,-.%&/.%%&'$0)&$& "#.'.1)&$  !"$-(&'($'&!)2%)-'#&'()& !)#+3 '.",&.,&2$1"+!&"2&#+#'$.,$4%)

5)1)%" 3),'&-",'$.,)5&.,&'()&6$'.",$%&7%$,,.,8&7"%.-9&:!$3)/"!0&;677:<=>

7"%.-9&?&"2&'()&@.''%)($3 '",&6).8(4"+!(""5&7%$,&;@67<&#'$')#&>7%$,,.,8&$  %.-$'.",#&/(.-(&$--"!5&/.'(

'()& "%.-.)#&.,&'()&6).8(4"+!(""5&7%$,&/.%%&4)&$  !"1)5A&+,%)##&3$')!.$%&-",#.5)!$'.",#&.,5.-$')

"'()!/.#)=&7%$,,.,8& )!3.##.",&/.%%&$%#"&4)&8!$,')5&/()!)&!)%)1$,'& "%.-.)#&.,&'()&6).8(4"+!(""5&7%$,

$!)&"+'&"2&5$')&"!&#.%),'&+,%)##B

C&"'()!&!)%)1$,'& "%.-.)#&.,&'()&D)1)%" 3),'&7%$,&2"!&E!+,&.,5.-$')&"'()!/.#)F

C&"!&$,9&$51)!#)&.3 $-'#&"2&'()& !" "#$%&/"+%5&#.8,.2.-$,'%9&$,5&5)3",#'!$4%9&"+'/).8(&.'#&4),)2.'#&/(),

$##)##)5&$8$.,#'&'()& "%.-.)#&.,&'()&677:F

C&"!&# )-.2.-& "%.-.)#&.,&'()&:!$3)/"!0&"!&"'()!&3$')!.$%&-",#.5)!$'.",#&.,5.-$')&'($'&5)1)%" 3),'&#("+%5

4)&!)#'!.-')5=

7"%.-9&G&"2&'()&@67&#'$')#&'($'&>H()&6).8(4"+!(""5&7%$,&-",-),'!$')#&2+'+!)&("+#.,8A&)-","3.-&$,5

-"33+,.'9C!)%$')5&5)1)%" 3),'&/.'(.,&'()&4+.%'&+ &$!)$&4"+,5$!9&"2&@.''%)($3 '",>=&7"%.-9&I&"2&'()&@67

!)%$')#&'"&'()& !"1.#.",&"2&("+#.,8&$,5&#'$')#&'($'&#.')#&/.'(.,&JKK3&/$%0.,8&5.#'$,-)&"2&$&%"-$%&-),'!)&/.%%

4)& $!'.-+%$!%9&#+.')5&'"&3))'.,8&'()&,))5#&"2&#3$%%)!&("+#)("%5#A&)%5)!%9&$,5&9"+,8& )" %)&/.'("+'

 !.1$')&'!$,# "!'&$,5&'()!)2"!)&$'&%)$#'&LKM&#("+%5&4)&G&4)5#&"!&#3$%%)!=

H()& !" "#$%&.#&$--) '$4%)&.,& !.,-. %)&8.1),&.'#&%"-$'.",&.,&$&#+#'$.,$4%)&%"-$'.",&/.'(.,&'()&N+.%'CO &E!)$

N"+,5$!9A&.,&/$%0.,8&5.#'$,-)&"2&$&!$,8)&"2&#(" #A&2$-.%.'.)#&$,5&#)!1.-)#&.,&@.''%)($3 '",&H"/,&*),'!)

$,5&$--)##&'"&5.22)!),'&3"5)#&"2&#+#'$.,$4%)&'!$,# "!'&.,-%+5.,8&/$%0.,8P-9-%.,8&!"+')#A&4+#&!"+')#&$,5

@.''%)($3 '",&'!$.,&#'$'.",=&Q'&/"+%5& !"1.5)&#3$%%&#-$%)&$--"33"5$'.",&.=)=&RST&!""3#&"2

$--"33"5$'.",&2"!&#.,8%)& )" %)A&)%5)!%9&$,5&9"+,8& )" %)&/.'(.,&JKK3&/$%0.,8&5.#'$,-)&"2&'()&'"/,

-),'!)&/("&3$9&,"'&($1)&$--)##&'"& !.1$')&'!$,# "!'=

H()& !" "#$%#&/"+%5&'()!)2"!)&$--"!5&/.'(&E@7& "%.-.)#&UD&U7G&$,5&UD&U7?A& "%.-.)#&?A&G&$,5&I&"2&'()

@67&$,5&'()&677:A&.,&'(.#&!)# )-'=

H()&$  %.-$'.",& !" "#)#&'()&-",1)!#.",&"2&$,&)V.#'.,8&#.,8%)&5/)%%.,8&.,'"&$&%$!8)&RST&;W&4)5!""3#X<

'"&2"!3&$&Y&4)5!""3&RST=&E%%&4)5!""3#&($1)&'().!&"/,&),C#+.')&4$'(!""3#P#("/)!&!""3#&4+'&,"'

0.'-(),)'')#A&$,5&/"+%5&#($!)&$&-"33+,$%&0.'-(),P5.,.,8&!""3&",&'()&8!"+,5&2%""!&%)1)%=&N)5!""3&O,.'#

?&$,5&L&/"+%5&$%#"&.,-%+5)&'().!&"/,&%"+,8)#=&:"!&'()&$1".5$,-)&"2&5"+4'A&$& %$,,.,8&-",5.'.",&.#

!)-"33),5)5&'"&4)&.3 "#)5&'"&),#+!)&'($'&$'&,"&'.3)&-$,&)$-(&RST&4)5!""3P+,.'&-",'$.,&4"'(&$

0.'-(),&2$-.%.'9&$,5&4$'(!""3&/$#(.,8&2$-.%.'9&$,5&$'&,"&'.3)&-$,&'()#)&RST&4)5!""3#P+,.'#&4)-"3)

2+%%9&),-%"#)5&$,5&#)%2C-",'$.,)5=

E!+,&@"-$%&7%$,&;E@7<& "%.-9&R&U7J&#'$')#&$  %.-$'.",#&2"!&RST#&/.%%&4)&2$1"+!$4%9&-",#.5)!)5&/()!)

'()9&3))'&-)!'$.,&-!.')!.$&$#&2"%%"/#F

;$<&D"&,"'&$51)!#)%9&$22)-'&'()&-($!$-')!&"2&'()&$!)$&.,-%+5.,8&)!"5.,8&'()&4$%$,-)&4)'/)),&5.22)!),'

'9 )#&"2&("+#.,8A&.,-%+5.,8&2$3.%9&("+#.,8F

;4<&D"&,"'&-",'!.4+')&'"&'()&8),)!$'.",&"2&)V-)##.1)& $!0.,8&5)3$,5#&"!&'!$22.-&.,&$,&$!)$F

;-<&7!"1.5)&$5)Z+$')&$!)$#&"2&" ),&# $-)=

H()&677:[#& $!$=&?G&!)Z+.!)#&'($'&+ C'"C5$')&D)1)%" 3),'&7%$,& "%.-.)#&$!)&'()&#'$!'.,8& ".,'&2"!

5)-.#.",C3$0.,8=&Q,&'(.#&-$#)&'()&!)%)1$,'& "%.-9&.#&@"-$%&7%$,& "%.-9&R&U7J&/(.-(&.#&-",#.5)!)5&'"&4)&+ 

'"&5$')=

QS7E*H&T6&*RE\E*H]\&T:&E\]EB

RST& "%.-9&R&U7J&!)Z+.!)#&'($'&RST#&;$<&D"&,"'&$51)!#)%9&$22)-'&'()&-($!$-')!&"2&'()&$!)$&.,-%+5.,8

Page 6



 !"#$%&'() '*+,+%- '* (.  %'#$// ! %('(01 2'"/')"32$%&4'$%-,3#$%&'/+5$,0')"32$%&6'7) '2311"!($%&'( 8(

91+!+':;6<6:='2(+( 2'>?%'1!"@$#$%&'/"!'() ')"32$%&'%  #2'/"!'A!3%4'$('$2'$51"!(+%('("' %23! '()+('5$8 #'+%#

*+,+%- #'-"553%$($ 2'+! '# @ ,"1 #'2"'()+('2$(3+($"%2'.) ! ' 8$2($%&'-"553%$($ 2'* -"5 '3%*+,+%- #

*0'() '%+!!".$%&'"/')"32 )",#'(01 2'(".+!#2'#"5$%+($"%'*0'+'1+!($-3,+!'(01 4'23-)'+2'2)+! #')"32$%&4

+! '+@"$# #6>

7) '2$( '$2',"-+( #'.$()$%'B$((, )+51("%'7".%'C %(! 4'"%'() '"3(2D$!(2'"/'() '5+$%'! (+$,'+%#'2 !@$- 

- %(! '"/'() ')$&)'2(!  ('+%#'23!!"3%#$%&'+! +6'7) '$55 #$+( '+! +')+2'+'1! #"5$%+%(,0'! 2$# %($+,

-)+!+-( !'-"51!$2$%&'"/'# (+-) #4'2 5$E# (+-) #'+%#'( !!+- #')"32$%&'+%#'2"5 '*,"-D2'"/'/,+(26'F$@ %

$(2' #& '"/'(".%'- %(! ',"-+($"%4'5$8 #'-)+!+-( !'"/'#$// ! %('(01 2'"/')"32$%&'$%'() '+! +4'$('$2'-"%2$# ! #

()+('() '$%(!"#3-($"%'"/'+%'GHI'("'()$2'2$( '."3,#'%"('+#@ !2 ,0'+// -('() '-)+!+-( !'"/'() '+! +'"!' !"# 

() '*+,+%- '* (.  %'#$// ! %('(01 2'"/')"32$%&4'$%-,3#$%&'/+5$,0')"32$%&6'7) '+! +'+11 +!2'("')+@ 

5$8 #'(01 2'"/')"32$%&'/"!'2$%&, '1 "1, '+%#'-"31, 2',$D '25+,, !'/,+(( #'# @ ,"15 %('+%#'"() !'GHIJ26

7) '1!"1"2+,2'."3,#'() ! /"! '+--"!#'.$()'-!$( !$+'9+='"/'GHI'1",$-0'G'KLM6

LANO?PF4'7NAQQ?C'APR'G?FGSATK'?HLAC7KU

L+!+6::V'"/'() 'PLLQ'2(+( 2'$%'+22 22$%&'21 -$/$-'+11,$-+($"%2'/"!'# @ ,"15 %('$('2)"3,#'* ' %23! #'()+(

9*='2+/ '+%#'23$(+*, '+-- 22'("'() '2$( '-+%'* '+-)$ @ #'/"!'+,,'32 !26''L+!+6':::'"/'() 'PLLQ'2(+( 2

# @ ,"15 %('2)"3,#'"%,0'* '1! @ %( #'"!'! /32 #'"%')$&).+02'&!"3%#2'$/'() ! '."3,#'* '+%

3%+-- 1(+*, '$51+-('"%')$&).+0'2+/ (04'"!'() '! 2$#3+,'-353,+($@ '$51+-(2'"%'() '!"+#'% (."!D'."3,#

* '2 @ ! 6

L",$-0'7'KL:'"/'() 'A!3%'B"-+,'L,+%'! W3$! 2'# @ ,"15 %('1!"1"2+,2'("'1!"@$# '2+/ '+-- 22'"%'("'() 

)$&).+0'% (."!D'+%#'("'$%-"!1"!+( '+11!"1!$+( ', @ ,2'"/'1+!D$%&'$%',$% '.$()'+#"1( #'1,+%%$%&'1",$-$ 26

ABL'1",$-0'7'RH:'! W3$! 2'# @ ,"15 %('("'5+D '1!"@$2$"%'/"!'/+-$,$($ 2'/"!'232(+$%+*, '5"# 2'"/

(!+%21"!('23-)'+2'-0-,$%&4'("'5  ('() '1+!D$%&'2(+%#+!#24'$%-,3#$%&'-0-, '2("!+& 6

GHI'1",$-0'G'KLM'! W3$! 2'()+('GHI2'9*='R"'%"('-"%(!$*3( '("'() '& % !+($"%'"/' 8- 22$@ '1+!D$%&

# 5+%#2'"!'(!+//$-'$%'+%'+! +6

SKCC'L+!D$%&'K(+%#+!#2'F3$#+%- '9K 1( 5* !';V;V=' 81 -(2'() '1!"@$2$"%'"/'V6<'-+!'1+!D$%&'21+- 2

1 !'* #!""5'+%#':'-0-, '1+!D$%&'21+- '1 !'3%$('/"!'GHI'# @ ,"15 %(26'7) 'ARC'L+!D$%&'KLR'9;V;V=

#" 2'%"('21 -$/0'-+!'"!'-0-, '1+!D$%&'2(+%#+!#2'/"!'GHI'# @ ,"15 %(24'*3('/"!'% .'! 2$# %($+,

# @ ,"15 %(' 81 -(2';'-+!'1+!D$%&'21+- 2'/"!'M'* #!""5'X')"32 2'9$%'L+!D$%&'Y )+@$"3!'Z"% 'M='+%#':

-0-, '1+!D$%&'21+- '1 !'3%$('/"!':'* #'/,+(2[)"32 26'7) 'ARC'L+!D$%&'KLR'+,2"'! W3$! 2'+,,')"32 2'.$()

+'&+!+& '"!'#!$@ .+0'("'$%-,3# ':VV\'"/'1+!D$%&'21+- 2'.$()' , -(!$-'@ )$-, '-)+!&$%&'1"$%('9]̂ CL=

1!"@$2$"%'+%#'/"!'"() !'# @ ,"15 %('("'$%-,3# ';V\'"/'1+!D$%&'21+- 2'.$()'()$2']̂ CL'1!"@$2$"%6

7) '+11,$-+($"%'$%$($+,,0'1!"1"2 #';'-+!'1+!D$%&'21+- 2'"%E2$( '+%#'_'-0-, '1+!D$%&'21+- 2'"%E2$( 6'7) 

B"-+,'G$&).+02'A3()"!$(0'9BGA=4'SKCC'G$&).+024'. ! '-"%23,( #'+%#'-"55 %( #'()+('/"!'GHI2'() 0

."3,#' 81 -('1+!D$%&'1!"@$2$"%'"/'V6<'21+- 2'1 !'* #!""5'2"'/"!'+'̀'* #!""5'GHI'()$2'."3,#' W3+( '("

aEM'21+- 26'7."'21+- 2'. ! '$%$($+,,0'1!"1"2 #'+%#'() 'BGA'-"55 %( #'()+('+%0'"@ !21$,,'1+!D$%&

."3,#')+@ '("'* '+--"55"#+( #'"%E2(!  (6'7) 0'+-D%"., #& #'()+(4'.)$,2('"%E2(!  ('1+!D$%&'$%'() '+! +

$2',$5$( #4'() ! '+! '-"51! ) %2$@ '1+!D$%&'! 2(!$-($"%2'$%'1,+- '1!")$*$($%&'@ )$-, 2'/!"5'1+!D$%&'$%

1,+- 2'()+('."3,#'* '+'# (!$5 %('("')$&).+02'2+/ (06'A2'23-)4'() 'BGA'-"%/$!5 #'() 0'#$#'%"('-"%2$# !

() '2)"!(/+,,'"/';'21+- 2'."3,#'! 23,('$%'# (!$5 %('("')$&).+02'2+/ (04'*3('()+('() 'B"-+,'L,+%%$%&

A3()"!$(0'9BLA='5+0'.$2)'("'-"%2$# !'() '1"( %($+,'+5 %$(0'$51+-(2'"/'$%-! +2 #'"%E2(!  ('1+!D$%&6'7) 0

+,2"'! -"55 %# #'+'1,+%%$%&'-"%#$($"%'("'2 -3! '() '_'-0-, '1+!D$%&'21+- 2'2)".%4'.)$-)'."3,#'* 

+-- 1(+*, '-0-, '1+!D$%&'1!"@$2$"%'("'2 !@ '+'̀'* #!""5'GHI6

7) '1!"1"2+,2')+@ '%".'*  %'! @$2 #'("'$%-,3# '<'-+!'1+!D$%&'21+- 2'"%E2$( 6'7) 'BGA')+@ 

Page 7



 !""#$%#&'%()%'%(#'*#+,-#&'.*!.!-)/',-')'-,0$,1, )$%',".*!+#"#$%'!+#*'%()%'2(, ('2)-'!*,0,$)//3

.*!.!-#&')$&'%()%'%(#'.*!+,-,!$'!1'4' )*'.)*5,$0'-.) #-'"##%-'%(#'6788'-%)$&)*&-'1!*')'9':#&';<=

&#+#/!."#$%')$&'%(#':)3-')*#'->,%):/3'-,?#&@'A(#'BCD')/-!'$!%#'%()%'%(#'-,%#',-'.!-,%,!$#&',$')'(,0(/3

->-%),$):/#'%!2$' #$%*#'/! )%,!$'2,%(')  #--'%!'2)/5,$0E' 3 /,$0')$&'.>:/, '%*)$-.!*%'*!>%#-E')$&'%()%

 3 /#'-.) #-'2!>/&':#'.*!+,&#&'!$'-,%#E'-!'!  >.,#*-'2!>/&'$!%'()+#'%!'*#/3'!$'>-#'!1')'.*,+)%#'+#(, /#@

F)-#&'!$'%(,-E')$&'%(#'B;D' !""#$%-E',%',-' !$ />&#&'%(#'.*!.!-)/-'2!>/&'$!%'*#->/%',$'#G #--,+#'!$H

-%*##%'.)*5,$0'&#")$&',$'%(#')*#)E')$&'2!>/&')  !*&'2,%(' *,%#*,)'I:J'!1';<='.!/, 3';'7CK',$'%(,-

*#-.# %@

L$'%#*"-'!1'%*)11, '0#$#*)%,!$E'%(#'B;D'()+#' !""#$%#&'%()%E')/%(!>0('%(#'.*!.!-)/'2,//'*#->/%',$')'-/,0(%

,$ *#)-#',$'")%#*,)/'"!+#"#$%-E'0,+#$'%(#'- )/#'!1'%(#'.*!.!-#&';<=E',%',-'$!%')$%, ,.)%#&'%!'()+#')

-,0$,1, )$%',".) %'!$'%(#'/! )/'(,0(2)3'$#%2!*5@'L%',-'%(#*#1!*#' !$ />&#&'%()%'%(#'.*!.!-)/-'2!>/&'$!%

*#->/%',$'%(#'0#$#*)%,!$'!1'#G #--,+#'%*)11, ',$'%(#')*#)E')$&'2!>/&')  !*&'2,%(' *,%#*,)'I:J'!1';<='.!/, 3';

7CK',$'%(,-'*#-.# %@

L$'*#-.# %'!1'%(#'-,%#')  #--')$&'(,0(2)3-'-)1#%3E'%(#'B;D' !""#$%#&'%()%M'%(#*#')*#'$!')..)*#$%

+,-,:,/,%3',-->#-'2,%('%(#'#G,-%,$0'-,%#')  #--')$&'%()%' !//,-,!$'&)%)'-(!2-'$!'*# !*&#&',$N>*3')  ,&#$%-

)%%*,:>%#&'%!'*!)&'/)3!>%',$'%(#')*#)@'A(#3')&&'%()%'%(#*#',-'$!'#+,&#$ #'%!'->00#-%'%(#'#G,-%,$0')  #--',-

!.#*)%,$0'>$-)1#/3'!*'%()%'%(#'.*!.!-)/'2!>/&'#G) #*:)%#')$'#G,-%,$0'(,0(2)3-'-)1#%3' !$ #*$@'L$'*#-.# %

!1'%>*$,$0'!$'-,%#E':)-#&'!$'%(#',$,%,)/'./)$-E'%(#'B;D' !""#$%#&''%()%'!$H-,%#'%>*$,$0'&!#-'$!%')..#)*

) (,#+):/#E'-!'+#(, /#-'")3'()+#'%!'#G,%'%(#'-,%#',$')'*#+#*-#'0#)*@';!2#+#*E'%(,-',-'%(#'#G,-%,$0

)**)$0#"#$%E'-!',%',-'$!%')$%, ,.)%#&'%!'*#->/%',$')'(,0(2)3'-)1#%3' !$ #*$@'L$'%#*"-'!1'%(#'*#+,-#&

.*!.!-)/-'2(, (',$ />&#')'-2#.%'.)%(')$)/3-,-E'%(#'B;D'$!%#'%()%',%')..#)*-'%()%' )*-'")3':#'):/#'%!'%>*$

!$H-,%#'>-,$0')'">/%,H.!,$%'")$!#>+*#@'D/%(!>0(')-'"#$%,!$#&'.*#+,!>-/3E'%(#3'&!'$!%')$%, ,.)%#'%()%

*#+#*-,$0'!>%'!$%!'%(#'(,0(2)3'2!>/&'0,+#'*,-#'%!')'(,0(2)3'-)1#%3' !$ #*$E')-'%(,-',-'%(#'#G,-%,$0

)**)$0#"#$%'2(, ('()-'!.#*)%#&'2,%('$!'5$!2$'-)1#%3' !$ #*$-@

L$' !$ />-,!$E'->:N# %'%!'./)$$,$0' !$&,%,!$-'%!'-# >*#'.*!+,-,!$'!1'%(#' )*')$&' 3 /#'.)*5,$0'-.) #-')$&

#/# %*, '+#(, /#' ()*0,$0'.!,$%-E'%(#'.*!.!-)/-'2!>/&M'.*!+,&#')'->,%):/#')$&'-)1#')  #--E'$!%'*#->/%',$

-#+#*#'()*"'%!'%(#'!.#*)%,!$')$&'-)1#%3'!1'%(#'(,0(2)3-'$#%2!*5E'.*!+,&#'->11, ,#$%'.)*5,$0E'2!>/&'$!%

*#->/%',$'#G #--,+#'%*)11, '0#$#*)%,!$'!*'!$H-%*##%'.)*5,$0'&#")$&',$'%(#')*#)E')$&':#'/! )%#&',$')

->-%),$):/#'/! )%,!$')$&'#$ !>*)0#'>-#'!1'->-%),$):/#'"!&#-'!1'%*)$-.!*%@'A(#'.*!.!-)/-'2!>/&

%(#*#1!*#')  !*&'2,%('%(#'OCCPE'.!/, ,#-'A'7CQE'A'R<Q')$&';'7CKI:J'!1'%(#'DBCE'%(#'6788'C)*5,$0

7%)$&)*&-'S>,&)$ #'ITUTUJ')$&'%(#'DR8'C)*5,$0'7CR'ITUTUJ@

CV=WL7L=O'=P'=CXO'7CD8X'P=V';<='=88YCDOA7Z

;<='.!/, 3';'7CK'*#[>,*#-'%()%';<=-'I J'C*!+,&#')&#[>)%#')*#)-'!1'!.#$'-.) #@

A(#'.*!.!-)/-',$ />&#')'.)+#&'%#**) #'!>%-,&#'-.) #'%!'%(#'*#)*'!1'%(#'.*!.#*%3E'/#)&,$0'!11'%(#

 !"">$)/'5,% (#$\&,$,$0'*!!"@'A(,-',-' !$-,&#*#&')&#[>)%#'!>%-,&#'!.#$'-.) #'%!'-#*+#'%(#'!  >.)$%-

!1')'9':#&';<=E'2(, (')*#'+#*3'>$/,5#/3'%!'()+#' (,/&*#$'I2(!'")3'*#[>,*#'"!*#'!.#$'./)3'-.) #'#% @J

)$&')*#'"!-%'/,5#/3'%!':#'-,$0/#'.#!./#')$&\!*' !>./#-@'A(#'.*!.!-)/-')  !*&'2,%(' *,%#*,)'I J'!1';<=

.!/, 3';'7CK@'L$')&&,%,!$E',%',-'$!%#&'%(#*#',-')$'):>$&)$ #'!1'.>:/, '!.#$'-.) #',$' /!-#'.*!G,",%3'%!'%(#

.*!.#*%3E')/!$0'B,%%/#()".%!$'-#)1*!$%')$&')%'/! )/'.)*5-E'.*!+,&,$0'!>%&!!*')"#$,%3'1!*'1>%>*#'!  >.)$%-

!1'%(#';<=@

CV=WL7L=O'=P'LOAXVODB'7CD8X'P=V';<='=88YCDOA7Z

D*>$'B! )/'C/)$'.!/, 3'R'R<T'-%)%#-'%()%Z']A(#'./)$$,$0')>%(!*,%3'2,//'*#[>,*#',$%#*$)/'-.) #-'%!':#'!1')$

)..*!.*,)%#'-,?#'%!'"##%'%(#'*#[>,*#"#$%-'!1')//'!  >.)$%-')$&'%(#,*' ()$0,$0'$##&-@'O)%,!$)//3

R#- *,:#&'7.) #'7%)$&)*&-'2,//'.*!+,&#'0>,&)$ #]@

Page 8



 !"# "$!%&$'(#)*+,&%-#./'%0'10,#23'/&*%'((4#5",$1&6"0#.7'$"#./'%0'108#0*",#%*/#71*9&0"#1"("9'%/

,/'%0'10,#:*1#)*+,",#&%#;+(/&7("#<$$+7'/&*%=#>"-'10#,!*+(0#6"#!'0#/*#?1+%@,#A%9&1*%B"%/'(#)"'(/!

C1&9'/"#)*+,&%-#./'%0'10,=

 !"#,/'%0'10,#1":"1"%$"#/!"#:*((*D&%-#0*$+B"%/,E#FG?H<>.#C1*B*/&%-#I+'(&/4#>"-+('/&*%F#2GJ?8#KLLM

'%0#FH!&$!",/"1#'%0#?1+%#G'%0(*10#?$$1"0&/'/&*%#.$!"B"#./'%0'10,F#KLNO=## !"#H!&$!",/"1#'%0#?1+%

G'%0(*10#?$$1"0&/'/&*%#.$!"B"#./'%0'10,#KLNO#&%$(+0"#1"P+&1"B"%/,#,+$!#',#%+B6"1#*:

6'/!1**B,Q/*&("/,R#%+B6"1#*:#"("$/1&$#,*$S"/,#7"1#1**BR#S&/$!"%#:'$&(&/&",R#!"'/&%-R#D',/"#0&,7*,'(R#"%"1-4

"::&$&"%$4#'%0#D&%0*D,=# !","#D*+(0#'((#%""0#/*#6"#'0!"1"0#/*#&%#*10"1#/*#1"$"&9"#'%#);<#(&$"%$"#:1*B

/!"#H*+%$&(=

 !"#H*+%$&(@,#C1&9'/"#."$/*1#)*+,&%-#<::&$"1#!',#$*BB"%/"0#',#:*((*D,E

T#U',"0#*%#,&%-("T*$$+7'%$4#1**B,R#/!"#1**B#B"',+1"B"%/,R#&%$(+0&%-#/!"#S&/$!"%Q0&%"1#'%0#6*/!

(*+%-",R#'1"#,+::&$&"%/#'%0#B""/#/!"#B&%&B+B#1"P+&1"B"%/,=

T#U"01**B,#V#W#X#D&((#6"$*B"#&%%"1#1**B,R#6+/#/!&,#!',#6""%#'$S%*D("0-"0#*%#/!"#71*7*,"0#7('%,#',

'(/"1%'/&9"#B"'%,#*:#",$'7",#'1"#71*9&0"0=

T# !"#"%T,+&/"#6'/!1**B#/*#6"01**B#V#0*",#%*/#'77"'1#/*#6"#*:#'%#'0"P+'/"#,&Y"#*1#('4*+/=#U'/!1**B,

B+,/#6"#*:#'%#'771*71&'/"#,&Y"#/*#71*9&0"#'0"P+'/"#$!'%-&%-#'%0#014&%-#,7'$"#:*1#/!"#+,"1,=# !"

71*7*,"0#7('%,#,!*D#/!&,#6'/!1**B#/*#6"#*:#/!"#,'B"#D&0/!#',#/!"#,!*D"1#/1'4#D!&$!#&,#(&S"(4#/*#1",/1&$/

/!"#B*9"B"%/#*:#/!"#+,"1=#Z*1#"['B7("R#/!"#+,"1#&,#(&S"(4#/*#$*((&0"#D&/!#/!"#D'((,#*%#"&/!"1#,&0"#D!"%

,/"77&%-#*+/#*:#/!"#,!*D"1#'%0#'//"B7/&%-#/*#014#/!"B,"(9",#*1#-"/#01",,"0=#\%#'00&/&*%#/*#%*/#B""/&%-

/!"#);<#./'%0'10,R#/!&,#&,#(&S"(4#/*#6"#&0"%/&:&"0#',#'#!'Y'10#+%0"1#/!"#)*+,&%-#)"'(/!#'%0#.':"/4

>'/&%-#.4,/"B#2)).>.8=

 !"#);<#<::&$"1#'(,*#71*9&0",#-"%"1'(#'09&$"#&%#1",7"$/#*:#:&1"#,':"/4R#9"%/&('/&*%#'%0#("-&,('/&*%

1"P+&1"B"%/,=

 !"#:(**1#7('%,#!'9"#,&%$"#6""%#'B"%0"0#/*#&%$1"',"#/!"#,&Y"#*:#/!"#"%T,+&/"#/*#6"01**B#V#'%0#/!"

);<#<::&$"1#!',#$*%:&1B"0#/!"4#'1"#,'/&,:&"0#/!"#71*7*,'(,#%*D#'$$*10#D&/!#/!"#);<#./'%0'10,=#\/#&,

$*%,&0"1"0#/!"#71*7*,'(,#'$$*10#D&/!#/!"#&%/"1%'(#,7'$"#,/'%0'10,=

]?. A#. <>?JA#C><̂ \.\<3E

 !"#,+77*1/&%-#/"[/#27'1'=#NK=X=X8#/*#);<#7*(&$4#)#.CV#,/'/",#/!'/#FG'1-"1#!*+,"!*(0,#/"%0#/*#-"%"1'/"

B*1"#1":+,"R#1"-'10(",,#*:#D!"/!"1#/!"#71*7"1/4#&,#*$$+7&"0#64#'#,&%-("#:'B&(4#*1#&%#B+(/&7("#*$$+7'/&*%=

]!"1"#('1-"#'B*+%/,#*:#1":+,"#'1"#%*/#'0"P+'/"(4#,/*1"0#71&*1#/*#$*(("$/&*%R#&/#$'%#6"$*B"#6*/!#+%,&-!/(4

'%0#'#!"'(/!#!'Y'10R#7'1/&$+('1(4#0+1&%-#,+BB"1#B*%/!,=F

C*(&$4#];#5;N#*:#/!"#?1+%#G*$'(#C('%#,/'/",#F3"D#1",&0"%/&'(#0"9"(*7B"%/R#&%$(+0&%-#$*%9"1,&*%#*:#*%"

0D"((&%-#&%/*#B+(/&7("#+%&/,R#D&((#6"#7"1B&//"0#71*9&0"0#/!'/E

'=#\/#&,#0",&-%"0#/*#"%,+1"#/!'/#S"16,&0"#$*(("$/&*%#&,#7*,,&6("#:*1#B+%&$&7'(#D',/"#9"!&$(",

6=#]!"1"#'771*71&'/"R#$*BB+%'(#1"$4$(&%-#6&%,#'%0#,':"#6&%#,/*1'-"#'1"',#'1"#'9'&('6("#/*#1",&0"%/,#*:

:('/,=

 !"#.&/"#C('%#&%0&$'/",#/!"#71*9&,&*%#*:#,*B"#6&%#,/*1'-"#2K#6&%,8#:*1#1+66&,!#'%0#1"$4$(&%-#&%#/!"#:1*%/

01&9"D'4=#\/#&,#%*/#$("'1#!*D#6&-#"'$!#6&%#&,=#)*D"9"1R#:*1#'#_#6"01**B#);<R#&/#&,#"[7"$/"0#/!'/#N#[#KVL(

$'7'$&/4#:*1#1"$4$(&%-#'%0#N#[#KVL(#$'7'$&/4#:*1#1+66&,!#&,#71*9&0"0#7"1#6"01**BR#'%0#/!"1"#'77"'1,#/*#6"

'%#+%0"1T71*9&,&*%#'$$*10&%-#/*#/!"#.&/"#C('%=#?,#,+$!R#'#7('%%&%-#$*%0&/&*%#D&((#6"#'77(&"0#,7"$&:4&%-#/!"

/*/'(#P+'%/+B#*:#D',/"#,/*1'-"#71*9&,&*%#1"P+&1"0#'%0#/!'/#0"/'&(,#*:#/!"#6&%#,/*1'-"#"%$(*,+1"#,!*+(0#6"

,+6B&//"0#/*#'%0#'771*9"0#64#/!"#G*$'(#C('%%&%-#?+/!*1&/4#71&*1#/*#*$$+7'/&*%=

>A.\5A3 \?G#?;A3\ ̀ #\;C?H #<Z#);<#?35#Aa A3.\<3E

Page 9



 !"#$%&'&'()&!*&+,-&./ &0+1+-0&2-3&4-5-"!67-2+&3#""&,15-&7#2#71"&#761$+&+!&80-90&124&!$$86#-90&!*

2-19:%&69!6-9+%&124&"124;&:%&15!#4#2<&0#<2#*#$12+&"!00&!*&082"#<,+;&69#51$%&124&!8+"!!=&124&821$$-6+1:"-

2!#0-&124&4#0+89:12$->&?@&A )&0+1+-0&+,-&B!82$#"&9-C8#9-0&4-5-"!67-2+&$!2+9#:8+-0&6!0#+#5-"%&+!&+,-

C81"#+%&!*&+,-&-25#9!27-2+&124&3#""&-2089-&+,1+&4-5-"!67-2+&4!-0&2!+&,15-&1&0#<2#*#$12+"%&2-<1+#5-&#761$+

86!2&9-0#4-2+#1"&17-2#+%>&A866!9+#2<&+-D+&E6191>&)F>G>FH&+!&I(J&6!"#$%&I&A K&0+1+-0&+,1+&L.&"19<-

$!2$-2+91+#!2&!*&,!80#2<&#2&78"+#6"-&!$$861+#!2&EI(J0H&$12&,15-&1&0#<2#*#$12+&124&6!+-2+#1""%&4171<#2<

#761$+&!2&+,-&17-2#+%&!*&1&"!$1"&19-1L&124&+,1+&E6191>&)F>G>KH&L(12%&69!6-9+#-0&19-&$161:"-&!*

1$$!77!41+#2<&1&7!4-0+&#2$9-10-&#2&!$$8612$%>L&&M+&<!-0&!2&+!&01%&,!3-5-9&L#2$9-10-4&!$$8612$%&71%

3-""&<#5-&9#0-&+!&2!#0-&124&4#0+89:12$-L>&'&'(K&9-"1+-0&+!&-D+-20#!20&124&9-C8#9-0&+,1+&+,-&-D+-20#!2

4!-0&2!+&,15-&12&145-90-&!5-90,14!3#2<;&!5-9"!!=#2<&!9&!5-9:-19#2<&-**-$+&!2&2-#<,:!89#2<&69!6-9+#-0>

N,-&69!6!0-4&$,12<-&!*&80-&*9!7&1&0#2<"-&43-""#2<&+!&1&O&:-49!!7&I(J&EP0-&B"100&BQ&+!&I(J&08#

<-2-9#0&80-H&71%&<#5-&9#0-&+!&0!7-&#2$9-10-4&!$$8612$%&124&0!7-&#2+-20#*#$1+#!2&!*&+,-&80-&!*&+,-

69!6-9+%>&&I!3-5-9;&<#5-2&+,-&-D#0+#2<&0#R-&!*&+,-&43-""#2<&3,#$,&#0&1&<-2-9!80&4-+1$,-4&,!80-&3#+,&G

:-49!!70&$161:"-&!*&1$$!77!41+#2<&1&*17#"%&!*&1+&"-10+&S;&+,-9-&3!8"4&!2"%&"#=-"%&:-&1&7!4-0+&#2$9-10-

#2&!$$8612$%>&&N,-&80-&3!8"4&9-71#2&9-0#4-2+#1"&#2&$,191$+-9&124&,15-&0#7#"19&$,191$+-9#0+#$0&+!

9-0#4-2+#1"&69!6-9+#-0&#2&+,-&"!$1"#+%>&&M+&#0&1"0!&3!9+,&2!+#2<&+,-9-&#0&2!+&1&"19<-&$!2$-2+91+#!2&!*&I(J0&#2

+,-&#77-4#1+-&19-1>&&N,-9-*!9-&#+&#0&2!+&$!20#4-9-4&+,1+&+,-&6!+-2+#1"&#2$9-10-&#2&!$$8612$%&!9

#2+-20#*#$1+#!2&!*&80-&3!8"4&:-&0!&71+-9#1"&10&+!&9-08"+&#2&1&0#<2#*#$12+&#2$9-10-&#2&2!#0-&124&4#0+89:12$-;

!9&319912+&1&9-*801"&#2&+,#0&$10->&@25#9!27-2+1"&I-1"+,&,10&91#0-4&2!&!:T-$+#!2&#2&+,#0&9-<194>

N,-&69!6!0-4&-D+-20#!2&3!8"4&9-6"1$-&12&-D#0+#2<&<191<-&E1":-#+&3#+,&0"#<,+"%&:#<<-9&*!!+69#2+H;&3!8"4&:-

0#2<"-&0+!9-%;&,15-&2!&0#4-&*1$#2<&3#24!30;&124&3!8"4&2!+&<#5-&9#0-&+!&12%&8248-&!5-9:-19#2<;

!5-90,14!3#2<&!9&!5-9"!!=#2<&+!&2-#<,:!89#2<&!$$8612+0;&#2&1$$!9412$-&3#+,&&6!"#$#-0&'&'();&'&'(K

124&?@&A )&!*&+,-&.982&/!$1"& "12&124&+,-&U  V>

WMAP./&M( .BNA&JV&@XN@UAMJUY

 !"#$%&'&A )&!*&+,-&./ &0+1+-0&4-5-"!67-2+&0,!8"4&0--=&+!&71=-&-**#$#-2+&80-&!*&"124&:8+&9-*"-$+&+,-

$,191$+-9#0+#$0&!*&+,-&0#+-&124&"!$1"&19-1>&./ &6!"#$%&'&'()&"!!=0&1+&106-$+0&!*&*!97&124&4-0#<2&C81"#+%;

#2$"84#2<Z&$,191$+-9;&166-1912$-;&4-20#+%;&0$1"-;&#22!51+#!2;&1416+1:#"#+%;&9-0#4-2+#1"&17-2#+%&#761$+;

+9--0&124&$9#7-&69-5-2+#!2>&./ &6!"#$%&'&'(K&9-"1+-0&+!&-D+-20#!20&124&9-C8#9-0&+,1+&+,-%

0%761+,-+#$1""%&9-"1+-&+!&124&19-&5#081""%&#2+-<91+-4&3#+,&+,-&-D#0+#2<&:8#"4#2<;&124&5#081""%&08:0-95#-2+&+!

+,-&71#2&:8#"4#2<>

 191&)FK&!*&+,-&U1+#!21"& "122#2<& !"#$%&V917-3!9=&EU  VH&F[F)&0+1+-0&+,1+&6"122#2<&4-$#0#!20&L0,!8"4

0866!9+&&4-5-"!67-2+&+,1+&71=-0&-**#$#-2+&80-&!*&"124;&+1=#2<&#2+!&1$$!82+>>>L&17!2<0+&!+,-9&+,#2<0&LE4H

+,-&4-0#91:#"#+%&!*&71#2+1#2#2<&12&19-1\0&69-51#"#2<&$,191$+-9&124&0-++#2<&E#2$"84#2<&9-0#4-2+#1"&<194-20HL>

 191&)Q[&9-C8#9-0&+,1+&166"#$1+#!20&*!9&4-5-"!67-2+0&E:H&19-&5#081""%&1++91$+#5-&10&1&9-08"+&!*&<!!4

19$,#+-$+89-&124&E$H&19-&0%761+,-+#$&+!&"!$1"&$,191$+-9&124&,#0+!9%;&#2$"84#2<&+,-&0899!824#2<&:8#"+

-25#9!27-2+>& 191&)QK&0+1+-0&L'-5-"!67-2+&+,1+&#0&2!+&3-""&4-0#<2-4&0,!8"4&:-&9-*80-4L>

N,-&69!6!0-4&-D+-20#!2&3!8"4&9-6"1$-&12&-D#0+#2<&<191<-&E1":-#+&3#+,&0"#<,+"%&:#<<-9&*!!+69#2+H;&3!8"4

0#7#"19"%&:-&0#2<"-&0+!9-%;&,15-&1&*"1+&9!!*&*!97;&124&3!8"4&166-19&5#081""%&08:0-95#-2+&#2&0$1"-&+!&+,-

71#2&:8#"4#2<>&N,-&69!6!0-4&71+-9#1"0&3!8"4&:-&*1$#2<&:9#$=3!9=&-"-51+#!20;&Q&6"%&9!!*&$!5-9#2<;&124&12

-D#0+#2<&3,#+-&P WB&3#24!3&3!8"4&:-&9-]80-4&!2&+,-&-D+-20#!2>&.&6"122#2<&$!24#+#!2&#0&9-$!77-24-4

+!&-2089-&+,-&*1$#2<&:9#$=3!9=&3!8"4&71+$,&+,1+&!*&+,-&,!0+&43-""#2<&+!&-2089-&1&0%761+,-+#$&166-1912$-

124&+,1+&+,-&-D+-20#!2&3!8"4&08**#$#-2+"%&5#081""%&#2+-<91+-&3#+,&+,-&-D#0+#2<&:8#"4#2<>&.0&08$,;&+,-

69!6!01"0&3!8"4&1$$!94&3#+,&+,-&U  V&124&6!"#$#-0&'&A );&'&'()&124&'&'(K&!*&+,-&.982&/!$1"& "12>

'̂ .MU._@Y

Page 10



 !"#$%&'()#*#+,-#./0.#%10#02/#3/41'3/5/60.#7%3#8/9/&%$5/60#'6#:3/:.#:0#3'.;#%7#7&%%8'6<=#'6(&18'6<>#02/

6//8#7%3#02/#./41/60':&#0/.0=#:6#?@ =#:8:$0:0'%6#:68#5'0'<:0'%6#5/:.13/.=#7&%%8#A:36'6<#:68#/9:(1:0'%6

$&:6.#:68#.'0/#83:'6:</#$&:6.B# !"#$%&'()#*#+,C#.0:0/.#02:0#:&&#8/9/&%$5/60#51.0#'8/60'7)#%$$%3016'0'/.

0%#'6(%3$%3:0/#:#3:6</#%7#D1.0:'6:E&/#F3E:6#+3:'6:</#GDF+.H#.).0/5.B#I2/# +J#+/.'<6#K1'8/#D"+

GD/(0'%6#LBMNH#3/41'3/.#02:0#8/9/&%$5/60#'6(%3$%3:0/#D1.0:'6:E&/#+3:'6:</#D).0/5.#GDF+.H#:68#7&%%8

3'.;#5'0'<:0'%6B

I2/#.'0/#'.#'6#?&%%8#O%6/#P#G&%A/.0#3'.;#%7#7&%%8'6<H=#02/#$&%0#'.#.5:&&/3#02:6#P#2/(0:3/#:68#02/#1./#A%1&8

3/5:'6#3/.'8/60':&#GA'02#/Q0/6.'%6#%7#.:5/#7%%0$3'60#:.#/Q'.0'6<#<:3:</HB# .#.1(2=#:#D/41/60':&#I/.0=

?&%%8#@'.;# ../..5/60#6%3#7&%%8#5'0'<:0'%6#5/:.13/.#:3/#3/41'3/8B#I2/#.'0/#'.#6%0#'6#:6)#%02/3#.$/(':&

83:'6:</#8/.'<6:0'%6#:&02%1<2#5:$$'6<#.1<</.0.#02/#:3/:#5:)#/Q$/3'/6(/#.%5/#8/<3//#%7#<3%168A:0/3

7&%%8'6<B

I2/#$3%$%./8#/Q0/6.'%6#A%1&8#2:9/#:#.'5'&:3#:&E/'0#.&'<20&)#E'<</3#7%%0$3'60#02:6#02/#/Q'.0'6<#<:3:</B#I2/

D'0/#"&:6#.2%A.#02/#3/5%9:&#%7#.%5/#<3:../8#:3/:.#0%#:((%55%8:0/#02/#6/A#$:3;'6<#E:).#:68

83'9/A:)#:3/:.#E10#'68'(:0/.#02:0#02'.#A%1&8#E/#3/$&:(/8#A'02#$/35/:E&/#0:35:(B#R6#:88'0'%6=#02/#D'0/

"&:6#'68'(:0/.#02:0#02/#/Q'.0'6<#0:35:(#83'9/A:)#A'&&#E/#3/$&:(/8#A'02#6/A#$/35/:E&/#0:35:(=#A2'(2

A%1&8#$3%9'8/#:6#1$&'70#%6#%9/3:&&#$/35/:E'&'0)#%6#.'0/B# .#.1(2=#02/#$3%$%.:&.#'6(%3$%3:0/#DF+.=#A%1&8

E/#:8/41:0/&)#83:'6/8=#:68#:((%38#A'02#$%&'()#*#+,C#%7#02/# !"B

SJT!TKUV

R6#0/35.#%7#&/<'.&:0'%6=#8/9/&%$5/60#A'&&#6//8#0%#:9%'8#'5$:(0.#%6#&/<:&&)#$3%0/(0/8#.$/('/.=#:68#A2/3/

02'.#'.#6%0#$%..'E&/=#5'0'<:0'%6#%3#(%5$/6.:0'%6#A'&&#E/#6/(/..:3)#:68#:#!'(/6(/#73%5#W:013:&#S6<&:68

5:)#E/#3/41'3/8B#":3:.#PXN#:68#PYM#%7#02/#W""?#'68'(:0/.#02:0#8/9/&%$5/60.#.2%1&8#:'5#0%#$3%0/(0#%3

/62:6(/=#5'6'5'./#'5$:(0.=#:68#$3%9'8/#6/0#<:'6.#0%#E'%8'9/3.'0)B#W/0#Z'%8'9/3.'0)#K:'6#'.#:6#'5$%30:60

:.$/(0#%7#02/#S69'3%65/60# (0#:68#02/#W""?B# !"#$%&'()#SW[#+,\#.0:0/.#8/9/&%$5/60#.2:&&#.//;#0%

:(2'/9/#:#6/0#<:'6#'6#E'%8'9/3.'0)#:68#$3%0/(0#/Q'.0'6<#2:E'0:0.#%6#.'0/B

W%#E'%8'9/3.'0)#/62:6(/5/60#5/:.13/.#2:9/#E//6#$3%$%./8B#R6#%38/3#0%#:((%38#A'02#02/#S69'3%65/60

 (0=#W""?#:68# !"#$%&'()#SW[#+,\#:#$&:66'6<#(%68'0'%6#'.#3/(%55/68/8#0%#./(13/#:#Z'%8'9/3.'0)#W/0

K:'6#"&:6#0%#.2%A#$3%$%./8#5/:.13/.#/B<B#'6(&1.'%6#%7#E'38#E%Q/.=#A'&87&%A/3#$&:60'6<#/0(B

I@SSDV

 !"#$%&'()#SW[#+,N#.//;.#0%#$3%0/(0#03//.#A'02#I"T.=#'8/60'7'/8#:.# 6('/60#*%%8&:68=#'6#J%6./39:0'%6

 3/:.=#%3#02:0#(%603'E10/#0%#&%(:&#:5/6'0)B

I2/3/#:3/#:#<3%1$#%7#03//.#G5:<6%&':=#731'0#03//.#:68#.231E.#/0(BH#%6#02/#E%168:3'/.#:68#:3%168#02/

73%60:</#%7#02/#.'0/B#I2/#$3%$%./8#D'0/#"&:6#.2%A.#02/#3/5%9:&#%7#:&&#02/./#03//.#0%#7:('&'0:0/#02/#6/A

2:38.0:68'6<#:68#(:3#$:3;'6<#.$:(/.B#I2/#J%16('&].#I3//#T77'(/3#2:.#E//6#(%6.1&0/8#:68#(%67'35/8#02:0=

A2'&.0#'0#'.#3/<3/00:E&/#02:0#6%6/#%7#02/#E%168:3)#03//.#:3/#3/0:'6/8#:.#02/)#5:;/#:#<3%1$#'5$3/..'%6=

6%6/#%7#02/#03//.#.0:68#%10#:.#E/'6<#%7#I"T#41:&'0)B#K'9/6#02'.=#02:0#02/#03//.#2:9/#&'5'0/8#&%(:&#:5/6'0)

9:&1/=#:68#02:0#02/#.'0/#'.#6%0#'6#:#J%6./39:0'%6# 3/:=#'0#'.#(%6(&18/8#02:0#02/#&%..#%7#02/./#03//.#'.

:((/$0:E&/#%6#E:&:6(/=#'6#:((%38:6(/#A'02#$%&'()#SW[#+,N#%7#02/# 316#!%(:&#"&:6B

DF,, @UV

I2/#$3%$%./8#1./#%7#02/#$3%$/30)#:.#:#X#E/83%%5#̂,T#3/$3/./60.#:6#/77'('/60#1./#%7#02/#&:68_E1'&8'6<#'6

:#.1.0:'6:E&/#&%(:0'%6#A'02'6#02/#Z1'&0̀F$# 3/:#Z%168:3)B#I2/#$3%$%.:&.#A%1&8#:&.%=#.1Ea/(0#0%

(%68'0'%6.=#2:9/#:((/$0:E&/#'5$:(0.#%6>#02/#(2:3:(0/3#%7#02/#:3/:#'6(&18'6<#02/#E:&:6(/#%7#8'77/3/60

Page 11



 

 

 

 

!"#$%&' ()*+$, *-./%&'0(.-11%2 -&3 !%'!4-)$, (!+ .+$%3+&(%-5 -&3 6%$#-5 -7+&%() "1 (!+ -.+-, -&3 3.-%&-'+

-&3 4"#53 *."6%3+ -3+8#-(+ *-./%&', "*+& $*-2+ -&3 %&(+.&-5 $*-2+ 1". 1#(#.+ "22#*-&($, 4-$(+ $(".-'+

*."6%$%"&, -&3 9%"3%6+.$%() :+( ;-%&< =!+ *."*"$-5$ (!+.+1".+ -22".3 4%(! (!+ .+5+6-&( *"5%2%+$ %& (!+

>+6+5"*7+&( ?5-& -&3 (!+ :??@<

=!+ -**5%2-(%"& %$ -22".3%&'5) .+2"77+&3+3 1". -**."6-5, $#AB+2( (" (!+ 1"55"4%&' 2"&3%(%"&$C

=!+ D"#&2%5 %& 7-/%&' - 3+2%$%"& $!"#53 A+ -4-.+ "1 -&3 (-/+ %&(" -22"#&( -&) %7*5%2-(%"&$ (!-( 7-)

-.%$+ 1."7 (!+ E#7-& F%'!($ G2( HIIJ< K&3+. (!+ G2(, %( %$ #&5-41#5 1". - *#A5%2 -#(!".%() $#2! -$ G.#&

>%$(.%2( D"#&2%5 (" -2( %& - 7-&&+., 4!%2! %$ %&2"7*-(%A5+ 4%(! (!+ L#."*+-& D"&6+&(%"& "& E#7-&

F%'!($<

D"&$%3+.-(%"& !-$ A++& $*+2%1%2-55) '%6+& (" G.(%25+ J M.%'!( (" .+$*+2( *.%6-(+ -&3 1-7%5) 5%1+N -&3 G.(%25+ H

"1 (!+ @%.$( ?."("2"5 M*."(+2(%"& "1 *."*+.()N< O( %$ &"( 2"&$%3+.+3 (!-( (!+ .+2"77+&3-(%"& 1". -**."6-5 "1

(!+ '.-&( "1 *+.7%$$%"& %& (!%$ 2-$+ %&(+.1+.+$ #&.+-$"&-A5) 4%(! -&) 5"2-5 .+$%3+&($P .%'!( (" .+$*+2( 1".

(!+%. *.%6-(+ -&3 1-7%5) 5%1+ -&3 !"7+, +Q2+*( %&$"1-. -$ %( %$ &+2+$$-.) (" *."(+2( (!+ .%'!($ -&3 1.++3"7$

"1 "(!+.$ M%& (!%$ 2-$+, (!+ .%'!($ "1 (!+ -**5%2-&(N< =!+ D"#&2%5 %$ -5$" *+.7%((+3 (" 2"&(."5 (!+ #$+ "1

*."*+.() %& -22".3-&2+ 4%(! (!+ '+&+.-5 %&(+.+$( -&3 (!+ .+2"77+&3-(%"& 1". -**."6-5 %$ 2"&$%3+.+3 ("

A+ - *."*".(%"&-(+ .+$*"&$+ (" (!+ $#A7%((+3 -**5%2-(%"& A-$+3 "& (!+ 2"&$%3+.-(%"&$ $+( "#( %& (!%$

.+*".(<

>#() #&3+. (!+ L8#-5%(%+$ G2( RSHS

O& -$$+$$%&' (!%$ *."*"$-5 (!+ 1"55"4%&' %7*-2($ !-6+ A++& %3+&(%1%+3 #*"& (!"$+ *+"*5+ 4%(! (!+

1"55"4%&' *."(+2(+3 2!-.-2(+.%$(%2$ M-'+, 3%$-A%5%(), '+&3+. .+-$$%'&7+&(, 7-..%-'+ -&3 2%6%5 *-.(&+.$!%*,

*.+'&-&2) -&3 7-(+.&%(), .-2+, .+5%'%"& ". A+5%+1, $+Q ". $+Q#-5 ".%+&(-(%"&N<

=!+ *."*"$-5 4"#53 !-6+ - &+#(.-5 %7*-2( "& (!+ *."(+2(+3 2!-.-2(+.%$(%2$<

=!%$ -**5%2-(%"& %$ DOT T%-A5+ -$ %( %$ - E"#$+ %& U#5(%*5+ V22#*-(%"&, (!+.+1".+ 3+6+5"*+. 2"&(.%A#(%"&$

("4-.3$ %&1.-$(.#2(#.+ 4%55 A+  .+8#%.+3 M3+*+&3-&( "& -&) +Q+7*(%"&$ ". .+5%+1 (!-( 7-) -**5)N<

G??FVWL DV:>O=OV:GTTX

H =!+ 3+6+5"*7+&( !+.+A) -**."6+3 $!-55 A+ 2-..%+3 "#( %& -22".3-&2+ 4%(! (!+ 1"55"4%&'

-**."6+3 *5-&$Y

Z ?."*"$+3 ;."#&3 -&3 @%.$( @5"". ?5-&$ MR[\SZ?ZSR F+6 ;N

Z ?."*"$+3 L5+6-(%"&$ MR[\SZ?ZS\ F+6 ;N

Z ?."*"$+3 ]%(+ ?5-& MR[\SZ?ZŜ F+6 >N

F+-$"&Y @". (!+ -6"%3-&2+ "1 3"#A( -&3 %& (!+ %&(+.+$($ "1 -7+&%() -&3 (!+ +&6%."&7+&( %&

-22".3-&2+ 4%(! *"5%2%+$ E ]?̂, > ]?H, > >UH, _L ]?H, = ]?H -&3 = >UH "1 (!+ G.#& T"2-5

?5-&<

Page 12



 !"#$%&'$(#)*++,-$-".//$0+1$.1$.02$13,#$304/5)#$(+1"$.0$#06-531#$7.-"308$9.43/312$.0)$.

:314"#0$9.43/312$.0)$-".//$0+1$.1$.02$13,#$(#$95//2$#04/+-#)$1+$9+*,$-#/964+01.30#)$*#-3)#013./

5031-;$!"#$/.2+51$-".//$.44+*)$731"$1"#$</.0-$.<<*+=#)$50)#*$1"3-$.<</34.13+0$.0)$-".//$(#

*#1.30#)$-1*341/2$.-$-54"$1"#*#.91#*;

>#.-+0?$!+$#0-5*#$1".1$0+$<.*1$+9$1"#$<*+<#*12$(#4+,#-$-#/964+01.30#)$1"5-$9.3/308$1+$4+,</2

731"$301#*0./$.0)$#@1#*0./$-<.4#$.0)$.,#0312$-1.0).*)-$9+*$-#/964+01.30#)$*#-3)#013./

)7#//308-;$!+$#0-5*#$4+,</3.04#$731"$<+/342$%$ABC$.0)$D$D& $+9$1"#$E*50$F+4./$B/.0;

G !"#$,.1#*3./-$.0)$9303-"#-$+9$1"#$#@1#*0./$7.//-$+9$1"#$-308/#$-1+*#2$-3)#$#@1#0-3+0$"#*#(2

<#*,311#)$-".//$,.14"$30$4+/+5*$.0)$1#@15*#$1"+-#$+9$1"#$#@3-1308$(53/)308;

>#.-+0?$H0$1"#$301#*#-1-$+9$.,#0312$30$.44+*).04#$731"$<+/343#-$D$ABIJ$D$D&I$.0)$D$D&C$+9

1"#$E*50$F+4./$B/.0;

C B*3+*$1+$93*-1$+445<.13+0$+9$1"#$)#=#/+<,#01$"#*#(2$<#*,311#)J$1"#$<*+=3-3+0$+9$I$@$ CK/

4.<.4312$9+*$*#95-#$.0)$I$@$ CK/$4.<.4312$9+*$*#424/308$7.-1#$-1+*.8#$-".//$(#$,.)#$9+*$#.4"

%&'$(#)*++,;$!"3-$7.-1#$-1+*.8#$<*+=3-3+0$-".//$(#$#04/+-#)$731"30$.$)5-1(30$-1+*.8#

#04/+-5*#J$1"#$)#1.3/-$+9$7"34"$-".//$(#$-5(,311#)$1+$.0)$.<<*+=#)$30$7*31308$(2$1"#$F+4./

B/.00308$E51"+*312J$<*3+*$1+$+445<.13+0;$!"#$7.-1#$-1+*.8#$<*+=3-3+0$.0)$)5-1(30$#04/+-5*#

-".//$(#$*#1.30#)$9+*$1"3-$<5*<+-#$+0/2$1"#*#.91#*;

>#.-+0?$!+$#0-5*#$.)#L5.1#$7.-1#$-1+*.8#$<*+=3-3+0$9+*$9515*#$+445<.01-$+9$1"#$%&'$.0)$1+

<*+1#41$/+4./$*#-3)#013./$.,#0312$9*+,$*5((3-"$053-.04#J$30$.44+*).04#$731"$<+/343#-$%$ABC$.0)

M&$D&I$+9$1"#$E*50$F+4./$B/.0;

N B*3+*$1+$93*-1$+445<.13+0$+9$1"#$)#=#/+<,#01$"#*#(2$<#*,311#)J$1"#$N$+06-31#$4.*$<.*:308$-<.4#-

-".//$(#$4+0-1*541#)$30$.44+*).04#$731"$1"#$.<<*+=#)$A31#$B/.0;$!"#-#$-<.4#-$-".//$1"#*#.91#*

(#$*#1.30#)$.1$.//$13,#-$9+*$1"#3*$)#-380.1#)$<5*<+-#;

>#.-+0?$!+$#0-5*#$.)#L5.1#$=#"34/#$<.*:308$<*+=3-3+0$+0$-31#$9+*$9515*#$+445<.01-$+9$1"#

%&'$.0)$1+$<*+1#41$1"#$/+4./$.*#.$9*+,$#@4#--3=#$+06-1*##1$<.*:308$)#,.0)J$30$.44+*).04#

731"$<+/343#-$%$ABCJ$!$ABI$.0)$!$D&I$+9$1"#$E*50$F+4./$B/.0J$1"#$M#-1$A5--#@$O+5012

O+5043/$B.*:308$P53).04#$ABD$Q K KR$.0)$1"#$E*50$D3-1*341$O+5043/$B.*:308$ABD$Q K KR;

S B*3+*$1+$93*-1$+445<.13+0$+9$1"#$)#=#/+<,#01$"#*#(2$<#*,311#)J$1"#$T$+06-31#$4+=#*#)$.0)

-#45*#$424/#$<.*:308$-<.4#-$-".//$(#$30-1.//#)$30$.44+*).04#$731"$1"#$.<<*+=#)$A31#$B/.0;

!"#-#$-<.4#-$-".//$1"#*#.91#*$(#$*#1.30#)$.1$.//$13,#-$9+*$1"#3*$)#-380.1#)$<5*<+-#;

>#.-+0?$!+$#0-5*#$.)#L5.1#$424/#$<.*:308$<*+=3-3+0$+0$-31#$9+*$9515*#$+445<.01-$+9$1"#$%&'

.0)$1+$<*+=3)#$./1#*0.13=#$-5-1.30.(/#$1*.=#/$+<13+0-$1+$1"#$5-#$+9$1"#$4.*J$30$.44+*).04#$731"

<+/343#-$!$ABI$.0)$!$D&I$+9$1"#$E*50$F+4./$B/.0J$1"#$M#-1$A5--#@$O+5012$O+5043/$B.*:308

P53).04#$ABD$Q K KR$.0)$1"#$E*50$D3-1*341$O+5043/$B.*:308$ABD$Q K KR;

U B*3+*$1+$93*-1$+445<.13+0$+9$1"#$)#=#/+<,#01$"#*#(2$<#*,311#)J$1"#$*#L53*#)$#/#41*34$=#"34/#

4".*8308$-<.4#-$QIKKV$+9$.//$=#"34/#$<.*:308$-<.4#-R$,5-1$(#$<*+=3)#)$30$.44+*).04#$731"

</.0-$.0)$)#1.3/-$1+$(#$-5(,311#)$1+$.0)$.<<*+=#)$(2$1"#$F+4./$B/.00308$E51"+*312;$!"#-#

-<.4#-$.0)$4".*8308$9.43/313#-$-".//$1"#*#.91#*$(#$*#1.30#)$.0)$,.301.30#)$30$8++)$7+*:308

+*)#*$.1$.//$13,#-$9+*$1"#3*$)#-380.1#)$<5*<+-#;

>#.-+0?$!+$<*+=3)#$./1#*0.13=#$1*.=#/$+<13+0-$1+$1"#$5-#$+9$1"#$4.*$30$.44+*).04#$731"$45**#01

-5-1.30.(/#$1*.0-<+*1$<+/343#-$304/5)308$1"#$W.13+0./$B/.00308$B+/342$X*.,#7+*:J$.0)$<+/343#-

!$ABI$.0)$!$D&I$+9$1"#$E*50$F+4./$B/.0J$.0)$1+$3,<*+=#$.3*$L5./312$30$.44+*).04#$731"$<+/342

YZ$D&G$+9$1"#$E*50$F+4./$B/.0;

T W+$4+0-1*5413+0$.413=313#-$-".//$1.:#$</.4#$+1"#*$1".0$9*+,$KT?KK$"+5*-$5013/$IT?KK$"+5*-

Page 13



 

 

!"#$%&' (# )*+%&', &$% -*#. /01// 2#3*4 3$(+5 671// 2#3*4 !8&(3*%&', 9+(2 $# $#+4' 9#*: #$

83$%&' #* ;&$:<=3>5+? @#5+%&'4A

BC&4#$1 D# E*#(C?( (2C &.C$+(' #- 5#?&5 *C4+%C$(4 +$ &??#*%&$?C 9+(2 =#5+?+C4 FG 8=6 &$% FG

H"6 #- (2C I%#E(C% I*3$ J#?&5 =5&$ K/66 L K/76A

M =*+#* (# -+*4( #??3E&(+#$ #- (2C %CNC5#E.C$( 2C*C>' &EE*#NC%O & ;+#%+NC*4+(' PC( Q&+$ =5&$

!4C((+$R #3( (2C E*#E#4C% >+#%+NC*4+(' C$2&$?C.C$( .C&43*C4 (# C$43*C ;+#%+NC*4+(' PC( Q&+$

#$ 4+(C, 42&55 >C 43>.+((C% (# &$% &EE*#NC% +$ 9*+(+$R >' (2C J#?&5 =5&$$+$R I3(2#*+('A D2C4C

&EE*#NC% .C&43*C4 42&55 >C +$4(&55C% E*+#* (# -+*4( #??3E&(+#$A

BC&4#$1 D# C$43*C (2C E*#E#4&54 *C435( +$ & $C( R&+$ +$ >+#%+NC*4+('O +$ &??#*%&$?C 9+(2 (2C

G$N+*#$.C$( I?(O (2C P&(+#$&5 =5&$$+$R =#5+?' )*&.C9#*: &$% E#5+?' GPS H"T #- (2C I*3$

J#?&5 =5&$A

6/ UP)VB"IDUSG1  D2+4 E*#EC*(' 9+55O 92C$ #??3E+C%O >C?#.C & @#34C +$ "35(+E5C V??3E&(+#$

&$% 9+55 $CC% (# ?#.E5' 9+(2 (2C *C5CN&$( -+*C 4&-C(' &$% -+($C44 -#* #??3E&(+#$ 4(&$%&*%4 3$%C*

?3**C$( @#34+$R I?(4A D2C E*C.+4C4 9+55 &54# *CW3+*C & @"V J+?C$?CA  D2C &EE5+?&$( +4 &%N+4C%

(# ?#$(&?( (2C X#3$?+5Y4 G$N+*#$.C$(&5 @C&5(2 %CE&*(.C$( -#* -3*(2C* +$-#*.&(+#$A

66 UP)VB"IDUSG1  8(&(C.C$( E3*43&$( (# I*(+?5C 7T #- (2C D#9$ &$% X#3$(*' =5&$$+$R

!HCNC5#E.C$( "&$&RC.C$( =*#?C%3*C,!G$R5&$%, V*%C* K/6TA  D2C J#?&5 =5&$$+$R I3(2#*+('

2&4 &?(C% E#4+(+NC5' &$% E*#&?(+NC5' +$ %C(C*.+$+$R (2+4 &EE5+?&(+#$ >' +%C$(+-'+$R .&((C*4 #-

?#$?C*$ 9+(2+$ (2C &EE5+?&(+#$ !&4 #*+R+$&55' 43>.+((C%, &$% $CR#(+&(+$RO 9+(2 (2C IEE5+?&$(O

&??CE(&>5C &.C$%.C$(4 (# (2C E*#E#4&5 (# &%%*C44 (2#4C ?#$?C*$4A  I4 & *C435(O (2C J#?&5

=5&$$+$R I3(2#*+(' 2&4 >CC$ &>5C (# R*&$( E5&$$+$R EC*.+44+#$ -#* &$ &??CE(&>5C E*#E#4&5O +$

&??#*%&$?C 9+(2 (2C E*C43.E(+#$ +$ -&N#3* #- 434(&+$&>5C %CNC5#E.C$(O &4 4C( #3( 9+(2+$ (2C

P&(+#$&5 =5&$$+$R =#5+?' )*&.C9#*:A

D2C %#?3.C$(4 *C5&(+$R (# (2+4 &EE5+?&(+#$ ?&$ >C N+C9C% #$ (2C I*3$ H+4(*+?( X#3$?+5 9C>4+(C  >' R#+$R

(#  2((E41<<999A&*3$AR#NA3:<9CC:5'L5+4(4 &$% C$(C*+$R (2C &EE5+?&(+#$ *C-C*C$?C #* %+*C?(5' >' ?5+?:+$R #$

(2+4 5+$:A

Page 14



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

!

"#$%&'()'*+ *, -((.'%-)'*+ )/0 12234516478 900:9 ;090;<0= >1660;9 122;7<13 ?7; @ A 90>4B

=0615/0= CBD0= =E03348F9 18= G A =0615/0= @BD0= =E03348F9

E46/ F1;=089H 21;:48FH 57>>I813 1;019H 318=951248F 18=

1854331;J E7;:9!  -22;7<13 7? 95130H 31J7I6H 0A60;813

12201;1850 18= 318=951248F 1;0 97IF/6!  -55099 E19

122;7<0= 78 (KLLMKLNK*O)!

)/0 /7I909 E433 D0 6E7 967;0J9 P6/0 1==4647813 ;77? 92150

1557>>7=16478 9/7E8 78 6/0 2;0<47I9 12234516478 /19 D008

;0>7<0=Q!  )/0J /1<0 1 >4A 7? ;77? ?7;>9 R /04F/69 E46/ ?;786

18= 94=0 F1D309 18= /429!  S160;4139 4853I=0 ;0=KD;7E8 D;45:9H

7??BE/460 9>776/ ;08=0;H E/460 I(T% 18= >18 >1=0 93160 6430

;77?48F!  )/0 2;0<47I9 12234516478 4853I=0= 34F/6K=1;: F;0J

E016/0;D71;=48F 18= 6/49 /19 D008 7>4660=!  )/0;0 1;0 87

2;05490 =061439 7? >160;4139 18= 97 1 578=46478 E7I3= D0

;0UI4;0=!

)/0 CBD0= =E03348F9 /1<0 G 21;:48F 921509 015/ 18= 6/0 @

D0= /1<0 C 921509!  )/0 31J7I6 9/7E9 G <49467; 921509 18= G

>767;5J530 921509!  &01; F1;=08 9/0=9 2;7<4=0 5J530 967;1F0

PG 5J5309Q DI6 19 6/0;0 1;0 87 030<164789 1 578=46478 E433 D0

;0UI4;0=!  '6 49 96160= 015/ /7I90 E433 /1<0 18 03056;45 51;

5/1;F0 27486 DI6 1 578=46478 E7I3= D0 ;0UI4;0= 67 905I;0 6/0

=061439 7? 6/090!  - 57>>I813 D48 967;0 49 9/7E8 78 6/0 31J7I6

2318 18= 18 030<16478 /19 D008 9I22340=!  )/0 31J7I6 4853I=09

1 6I;848F /01=!

- 318=951248F 95/0>0 PE46/ 9021;160 1557>218J48F

92054?4516478Q =061439 6/0 2318648F 7? L@ 80E 6;009H 80E

/0=F0;7E9H 231860= D0=9H E43=?37E0; 18= F;1990= 1;019 1378F

E46/ E43=34?0 08/1850>086 ?016I;09!  )/0;0 49 1 9>133

57>>I813 1>0846J 1;01 PMV>GQ E46/48 6/0 31J7I6 18= 6/0

<0;F09 046/0; 94=0 7? 6/0 155099 E433 D0 30?6 816I;13K231860= E46/

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



 

!"#$%#&!'()*

+,' #-.&/0 1#-2) ),&! 2'! 3*45 0"56'( %'27"28 6'0!''2 0,'

1#&0) -2$ - 9*:5 ,"8, 1&)0 -2$ (-"# %'27' 0& 0,' ('-( &% 0,'

8-($'2) 0& '2)/(' /2(')0("70'$ 5-"20'2-27' -77')) 0& 0,'

)0('-5 6-2; -2$ )& !"#$#"%' 7-2 0(-<'()' 0,' )"0'*  +,'(' !"##

0,'2 6' - ),&(0 #'280, &% ('5&<-6#' 7,-"2 6'0!''2 0,' ('-(

%'27' -2$ 0,' )0('-5 6-2; 0& $'%"2' &!2'(),"1 -2$ =5 !"$'

>3*?5 ,"8,@ 8-0') -0 1#&0) 3 A B 0& 1('<'20 /2#-!%/# -77')) 0&

0,' ('-() &% 0,' )"C 8-($'2)*

DE+F GHFG 9*?BB ,'70-(')*

HFDEIFJ+EGK IFLFKMNOFJ+

IFJDE+P

?= $!'##"28) 1'( ,'70-('*

+MNMQHGNRP N('$&5"2-20#. %#-0 6/0 0,' )"0' ") ,"8,'( 0,-2 D'%0'( S&00-8' 0&

0,' )&/0,!')0*

+HFFD J&2' &2 )"0' 6/0 )"82"%"7-20 &%%T)"0' 0('') "27#/$"28

&<'(,-28"28 0,' )0('-5*

UMVJIGHP +HFG+OFJ+ 35 ,"8, 0"56'( %'27"28 0& 0,' 2&(0, !')0'(2 6&/2$-(. !"0, 0,'

$!'##"28)*  R'$8"28 -2$ 1-(0 0"56'( %'27"28 0& 0,' !')0'(2

6&/2$-(.*  M1'2 0& 0,' )0('-5 &2 0,' )&/0, '-)0 6&/2$-(.*

S/(('20#. ,&-($"28) 0& D'%0'( H&-$*

DE+F SRGHGS+FHED+ESD G %&(5'( 6/"#$'() .-($ &2 0,' 6&/2$-(. &% 0,' N-8,-5 U/"#0T

/1 G('-*  +,'(' ") - )0('-5 (/22"28 -#&28 0,' )&/0, '-)0'(2

6&/2$-(.*

SRGHGS+FH MW KMSGKE+P D'5"T(/(-# #&7-0"&2*  +& 0,' )&/0,!')0X !')0 -2$ 2&(0,!')0 0,'

)"0' -$Y&"2) 0,' 7/(0"#-8') &% 'C")0"28 0!& )0&('. ,&/)') >Z "2

0&0-#@ !,"7, 6-7; &20& 0,' )"0'*  +,')' -(' %-"(#. 0(-$"0"&2-# "2

$')"82 6'%"00"28 0,' (/(-# #&7-0"&2 -2$ ,-<' 6("7;X %#"20 A !,"0'

1-"20'$ 6("7; '#'<-0"&2) -2$ )#-0' (&&%)*  +& 0,' '-)0 ") D'%0'(

H&-$ !"0, &1'2 %-(5#-2$ 6'.&2$*

+& 0,' )&/0,X 0,' )"0' -$Y&"2) - )0(-0'8"7 ,&/)"28 )"0' -##&7-0'$

"2 0,' G(/2 K&7-# N#-2 %&( !,"7, 0,'(' ") &/0#"2' -2$ (')'(<'$

5-00'() 1'(5"))"&2 %&( /1 0& =99 ,&5')X -2 49 6'$ 7-('

,&5'X /1 0& Z999)[*5 &% S#-)) I3 /)') >"27#/$"28 1("5-(.

)7,&&#@ -2$ -))&7"-0'$ "2%(-)0(/70/('*  +,' ('7'20 (')'(<'$

5-00'() 1'(5"))"&2 >N\3=?\?9\HFD@ ),&!) - #-(8' &1'2 -('-

-$Y-7'20 0& 0,' ),-('$ 6&/2$-(. !"0, ,&/)') -0 #'-)0 3995

-!-.*  R&/)' 0.1') 7#&)')0 0& 0,' )"0' -(' 0!& )0&('.) !"0, 2&

(&&% -77&55&$-0"&2 -2$ "2 6("7; &( ,-28"28 0"#'*

N\333\?3\HFD G11(&<-# &% (')'(<'$ 5-00'() %&##&!"28 N\33B\3:\MV+ %&(

0,' '('70"&2 &% ? J& $'0-7,'$ ,&/)') A Z J& )'5"

$'0-7,'$ $!'##"28)* +,") )"0' ") "2 SEK ]&2' ̂ -2$ ") SEK

K"-6#' -) 2'! $!'##"28)*

H'%/)'$

93T39T?3

Page 18



 

 

!"#$%"%&"'() *++,-./0 -1 ,232,.24 5/662,3 1-00-789: !"$&"#;"<=> 1-,

$&& ?-@ 927 A-523B 8962,9/0 ,-/43B 1--6+/6A3 C

DED027/E3B D/, +/,F89: C 0/943D/+89:@ >A83 /++08D/68-9

/112D63 6A2 326689: -1 / 083624 GH80489: C 1/003 786A89

)6,/62:8D )862 I )!%B JKL M-92 #  NM2,- '/624O@

*++,-.2J-94868-9/00E

#&P&;P%#

!"##Q"#;"<=> <H60892 /++08D/68-9 786A /00 5/662,3 ,232,.24B 2RD2+6 1-,

/DD233B 1-, 6A2 2,2D68-9 -1 S ?-@ 3258P426/DA24 $P

G24,--5 A-H323 C % ?-@ 426/DA24 SPG24,--5 A-H323

786A /33-D8/624 /DD233B +/,F89: C :/,4293@  >A83

/++08D/68-9 83 / T2+/,6H,2 1,-5 6A2 T2.20-+5296 !0/9@

*++ J-94 786A )#&Q

&#P#&P%&

>A83 /++08D/68-9 1-00-73 /9 -H60892 +2,58338-9 :,/9624 89 <D6-G2, %&%& N!"##Q"#;"<=>O@  *++08D/68-9

!"###"%#"'() 7/3 ,21H324 89 <D6-G2, %&%# 1-, 6A2 1-00-789: ,2/3-9U

VWE ,212,29D2 6- 6A2 D0-329233 -1 A-H323 6- 2/DA -6A2,B 6A28, 8962,9/0 38X2B 6A28, A28:A63B +,-+-324

5/62,8/03 /94 6A2 2R62,9/0 :/,429 42+6A3B 6A2 +,-+-3/0 4-23 9-6 /DA82.2 / A8:A 36/94/,4 -1 4238:9

YH/086EB 7800 /4.2,320E /112D6 6A2 DA/,/D62,"/++2/,/9D2 -1 6A83 3258P,H,/0 0-D/68-9 /94 ,2+,232963 /9

-.2,42.20-+5296 -1 6A2 3862 89 D-9108D6 786A *,H9 L-D/0 !0/9 +-08D823 T TZ#B L*? TZ# C T )!#B 6A2 *,H9

T238:9 [H842 )!T /94 6A2 ?!!\@V

>A2 DA/9:23 5/42 6- 6A2 927 /++08D/68-9 /,2 D-93842,24 6- G2 +-3868.2 /94 3/6831E 6A2 +,2.8-H3

D-9D2,93@

!/:A/5 !/,83A J-H9D80 4- 9-6 D-93842, 6A/6 6A2 +,-+-3/0 A/3 3H118D82960E ,23-0.24 6A2 +,2.8-H3 ,21H3/0

,2/3-9 /94 -G]2D63 1-, 6A2 1-00-789: ,2/3-93U

P !/,F89: 83 893H118D8296 /6 % 3+/D23 +2, A-H32 /94 % .8386-, 3+/D23@

P >A2 /DD233 83 9-6 3/12@

P T238:9 83 9-6 /++,-+,8/62 1-, 6A2 ,H,/0 0-D/68-9@  ?-6 89 F22+89: 786A -6A2, +,-+2,6823 89 6A2 /,2/@

P >A2 0/E-H6 83 9-6 3E5+/6A268D 6- 6A2 ,H,/0 0-D/68-9 /94 4-23 9-6 /DD-,4 786A 6A2 +,89D8+023 89 *TĴ3

4238:9 D-42 /6 _@&# 'H,/0 T2.20-+5296@

P >A2 +-3868-989: -1 +/,F89: 4-23 9-6 5226 4238:9 36/94/,4 /6 _@&# 7A8DA /3F3 6A/6 4,8.27/E3 /,2 38624

/94 4238:924 3- /3 9-6 6- 4-589/62 6A2 1,-96 :/,429@  >A2,2 83 0858624 0/943D/+89: +,-+-324@

P !0-63 # C % A/.2 .2,E 0858624 -H64--, 3+/D2@

P >A2,2 83 0858624 D-55H9/0 -+29 3+/D2 +,-.8424@  >A2 /,2/ /6 6A2 1,-96 -1 6A2 236/62B 7A8DA 7-H04

892.86/G0E /66,/D6 DA804,29 /3 / +0/E 3+/D2B 83 6-- 92/, 6A2 /DD233 6- )2162, '-/4@

>7- 02662,3 -1 -G]2D68-9 -9 :,-H943 -1 -90E 308:A6 DA/9:23 1,-5 6A2 ,21H324 3DA252B 0/E-H6 6-- 42932 1-,

/ ,H,/0 0-D/68-9B +/,F89: 4-589/623 6A2 1,-96/:23B 893H118D8296 ,2/, /52986E 3+/D2B 0/E-H6 9-6 3/12 1-,

DA804,29 6- +0/EB -.2,0--F89: -1 )2162, J-66/:2 4H2 6- A8:A2, 0/94 02.203 N36/624 6- G2 %5 A8:A2,O /94

D-96,/,E 6- T238:9 [H842 /4.8D2 -9 ,H,/0 42.20-+5296 N+/,68DH0/,0E 5/62,8/03O@

Page 19



 

 

!"# $%&'(" )*+,-'. %,/ *01#-2*&( -*33#,2( %&# ,*2#/ %,/ %&# /'(-+((#/ ', 2"# -*,-.+('*,(4  5*6#7#&8

2"# %--#(( %&&%,9#3#,2( 6#&# %::&*7#/ 0; $<==><=?<@A! %,/ -%,,*2 0# &#-*,('/#&#/4

!"# -*,-#&,( *7#& 2"# %3*+,2 *B /#7#.*:3#,2 %,/ 2"# B&*,2%9# :%&C',9 %&# ,*2#/ 0+2 '2 3+(2 0#

&#-*9,'(#/ 2"%2 2"# *+2.',# :#&3'(('*, 6%( 9&%,2#/ B*& > /6#..',9( 6'2" % :&#-'(# 3'D *B /6#..',9 ('E#(4

!"# ('E# %,/ ("%:# *B 2"# ('2# 3%C#( '2 /'BB'-+.2 2* "'/# :%&C',9 (:%-#( B&*3 7'#6 %,/ 2"# ,##/ 2* #,(+&#

% F3 #%(#3#,2 2* 2"# (2&#%3 B+&2"#& &#/+-#( 2"# ('2# %&#%4  G2 '( 3%2#&'%. 2"%2 2"# "*+(#( 6'.. ,*2 B&*,2

*,2* H#B2#& I*%/ %,/ B&*,2%9# :%&C',9 6'.. ,*2 0# (* ,*2'-#%0.# ', 2"# #D'(2',9 :+0.'- &#%.34

JK!AIKL MJNLKJO P 3%C# ,* -*33#,2(4

QH)) 5GN5QKRH P ,* *01#-2'*, (+01#-2 2* -*,/'2'*,( 2* (#-+&# 2"# -%&<-;-.# :%&C',9 (:%-#( %,/

#.#-2&'- 7#"'-.# -"%&9',9 ',B&%(2&+-2+&#4  H2%2# 2"%2S

P !"# %--#(( '( *,2* % :+0.'- "'9"6%; ', % &+&%. (#22',9 6"'-" '( (+01#-2 2* 2"# ,%2'*,%. (:##/ .'3'2T

P !"# %--#(( 6%( %--#:2#/ *, %::.'-%2'*, $<==><=?<@A!T

P A,/#& K&+, $%&C',9 H2%,/%&/( :&#/'-2 2"%2 => :%&C',9 (:%-#( 6*+./ 0# #,*+9" B*& % /#7#.*:3#,2 *B

2"'( ('E# U .*-%2'*, %,/ 2"# :&*:*(%. 3##2( 2"'(T %,/

P !"# -;-.# :%&C',9 :&*7'('*, '( %--#:2%0.#4

KO) OIKGJKNM MJNGJMMIH P ,* *01#-2'*, 6'2" 2"# B*..*6',9 -*33#,2(S

P K&# :.#%(#/ 2* (## 2"# F3 #%(#3#,2 ("*6, 0+2 V+#(2'*, 6"#2"#& 2"'( "%( 0##, 3#%(+&#/ B&*3 2"#

#/9# *B 2"# (2&#%3 *& 2"# 2*: *B 2"# 0%,C W'2 ("*+./ 0# 2"# .%22#&XT

P !"# %::.'-%,2 '( &#3',/#/ 2"%2 2"#&# %&# 2"&## :&#P-*33#,-#3#,2 -*,/'2'*,( W?8 =Y %,/ ==X &#.%2',9 2*

(+&B%-# 6%2#& /&%',%9# *, %::.'-%2'*, $<==><=?<@A! %,/ 2"%2 -*,/'2'*, ? &#V+'&#( 2"# :&*7'('*, *B 6',2#&

9&*+,/6%2#& 3*,'2*&',9 %,/ 6',2#& ',B'.2&%2'*, 2#(2',9 2* (+::*&2 2"# /&%',%9# /#('9,T

P !"# %::.'-%,2 '( #,-*+&%9#/ 2* -*,2%-2 KO) /&%',%9# #,9',##&( 0#B*&# +,/#&2%C',9 2"#(# 6*&C( 2*

%9&## 2"# .#7#. *B 3*,'2*&',9 %,/ 2#(2',9 &#V+'&#/ W',-.+/',9 2#(2 /#:2"(X4

KO) MJZGI@J[MJ!KL 5MKL!5 P 3%C# ,* -*33#,2(4

KO) LKJOH)K$M @\\G)MI P ,* *01#-2'*, %,/ -*33#,2 2"%2S

P N&##, ',B&%(2&+-2+&# %::#%&( 2* "%7# 0##, -*,('/#&#/ ', 2"# .%;*+2 :&*:*(%.( U /#2%'. :&*7'/#/ B+&2"#&

6'2"', 2"# OKH /*-+3#,2T

P )*,('/#&%2'*, "%( 0##, 3%/# 2* 2"# :&*7'('*, *B ,#6 2&## %,/ ("&+0 :.%,2',9 %,/ "%( 0##, /#2%'.#/

6'2"', 2"# @+2.',# L%,/(-%:# $.%, %,/ %--*3:%,;',9 H2%2#3#,2T

P !"# .%,/(-%:# (-"#3# :&*:*(#( % 9**/ 3'D *B #7#&9&##, %,/ /#-'/+*+( 3'D#/ *&,%3#,2%. U ,%2'7#

(:#-'#(T

P !"# :.%,2 -"*'-#( 6'.. :.%; % &*.# ', 0.#,/',9 2"# /#7#.*:3#,2 ',2* 2"'( &+&%. B&',9# ('2# %,/ 6'.. :&*7'/#

7%.+%0.# 0'*/'7#&('2; 0#,#B'2 %( 2"# :.%,2',9 #(2%0.'("#( %,/ 2"# ('2# 3%2+&#(4

)@AJ)GLH M)@L@NGH! P ,* *01#-2'*, %,/ (2%2# 2"# *+2.',# .%,/(-%:# :.%, '( (+'2%0.# %,/ /#2%'.(

%::&*:&'%2# ('2# #,"%,-#3#,2(4  !"# %--*3:%,;',9 &#:*&2 ,##/( 2* :&*7'/# 3*&# /#2%'.( *, "*6 2"#

"%0'2%2( %,/ #,"%,-#3#,2( *,('2# 6'.. 0# 3%,%9#/ :*(2 -*,(2&+-2'*,4  K -*,/'2'*, ("*+./ 0# +(#/ 2*

#,(+&# 2"'(4

Page 20



 

 

 

!"# "$!%&!'( (&'%&(($) * +,- .//012.34 ,.5 20.6171-8 4,.4 4,- 9: -.5-:-34 ,.5 ;--3 :-.5<6-8

76=: 4,- 4=/ =7 4,- ;.3>?

#@A&#%B) (#@B@'%)+ * C.44-65 =7 -2=0=DE .38 ;1=81F-6514E G-6- 2=3518-6-8 =3 4,- @<4013-

.//012.41=3 .38 2=38141=35 1:/=5-8 .4 4,.4 41:-?  %4 G=<08 3=4 ;- .//6=/61.4- 4= 1:/=5- 3-G 2=38141=35?

@4,-6G15- .00 2=::-345 3=4-8?

"-51D3.41=35 .//012.;0- 4= 514-H

@<4518- I<104 A/ !6-. I=<38.6EJ

)46.4-D12 './ ;-4G--3 5-440-:-345 KI=D3=6 $-D15 .38 #,12,-54-6LJ

M.D,.: N.6;=<6 O=3- IJ

P>: =7 M.D,.: N.6;=<6 )))%J

P>: =7 I=D3=6 $--7 )))%J

)-74-6 Q.6: R.54- #=35<04.41=3 !6-.J

#%B O=3- SJ

Q0==8 O=3- TJ .38

M.64 Q<4<6- Q0==8 O=3- 9?

!6<3 B=2.0 M0.3 PUTT * PU9TH

""CT " "CT !5/-245 =7 7=6: .38 8-51D3 V<.014E

""CP " "CP %34-63.0 5/.2- 54.38.685

")MT " )MT "-51D3

(##)MT (## )MT !8./413D 4= #01:.4- #,.3D-

(##)MP (## )MP (3-6DE .38 201:.4- 2,.3D- :14.D.41=3

(&W"CX (&W "CX M6=4-241=3 =7 46--5

(&W"CS (&W "CS "-F-0=/:-34 .38 ;1=81F-6514E

N"CT N "CT N=<513D :1Y

NRI)MT NRI )MT N-.04, .38 R-00;-13D

B!&"CT B!& "CT M6=4-241=3 =7 0.3852./- 2,.6.24-6

@)$"CT M6=4-241=3 =7 =/-3 5/.2-Z=<48==6 5/=64Z2=::[ 6-2 7.210141-5

\("CP \( "CP B1D,4 /=00<41=3

\("C9 \( "C9 !16 M=00<41=3

\()MT \( )MT \<.014E =7 4,- (3F16=3:-34

+)MT + )MT +6.35/=64 .38 "-F-0=/:-34

+(B)MT +(B )MT )46.4-D12 8-01F-6E =7 4-0-2=::5 1376.546<24<6-

RC"CT RC  "CT R.54- C.3.D-:-34

Page 21



 

 

 

 

!""#$ !%&'()%* #+,'-) $.'/+

!""0 !%&'()%* "*%))')- "(*'12 03%4+5(36

!""$ !%&'()%* "*%))')- "3%1&'1+ $.'/%)1+

7"#88 93.) "%36')- 7&%)/%3/, :;:;

7"#8: <=+) 7=%1+>"*%2')- "'&1?+, @ A)/((3@ B.'*& 7=(3&,

0%1'*'&'+,

7"#8C 93.) #',&3'1& #+,'-) $.'/+ D7"#E F%).%32 :;:8

"#7 "%-?%4 "%3',? G(.)1'*H, I'**%-+ #+,'-) 7&%&+4+)& J2

"%-?%4"G

K?+ #+L+*(=4+)& "*%) 1(),',&, (M &?+ 93.) N(1%* "*%) :;88 O :;C8> P+,& 7.,,+Q G(.)&2 G(.)1'*H,

P%,&+ %)/ R')+3%*, "*%),> K?+ 7(.&? A),?(3+ @ 7(.&? <MM,?(3+ R%3')+ "*%) %)/ R%/+ !+'-?J(.3?((/

#+L+*(=4+)& "*%),S  K?+ =(*'1'+, %3+ =.J*',?+/ .)/+3 T+-.*%&'(), 8U %)/ CV (M &?+ K(5) %)/ G(.)&32

"*%))')- DN(1%* "*%))')-E DW)-*%)/E T+-.*%&'(), :;8:S

P?+3+ %==*'1%J*+> !+'-?J(.3?((/ #+L+*(=4+)& "*%)H,> ()1+ 4%/+ J2 93.) #',&3'1& G(.)1'*> 5'** M(34

=%3& (M &?+ ,&%&.&(32 *(1%* /+L+*(=4+)& =*%) M(3 &?+ 3+*+L%)& /+,'-)%&+/ )+'-?J(.3?((/ %3+%S  K?+3+ ', )(

1.33+)& "%-?%4 !+'-?J(.3?((/ "*%) &( 1(),'/+3 %, &?+ +4+3-')- "*%) 5%, 5'&?/3%5) ') 7+=&+4J+3

:;:;S

7+1&'() CXDYE (M &?+ "*%))')- %)/ G(4=.*,(32 ".31?%,+ 91& :;;Z ,&%&+,[O

\AM 3+-%3/ ', &( J+ ?%/ &( &?+ /+L+*(=4+)& =*%) M(3 &?+ =.3=(,+ (M %)2 /+&+34')%&'() &( J+ 4%/+ .)/+3

&?+ =*%))')- 91&, &?+ /+&+34')%&'() 4.,& J+ 4%/+ ') %11(3/%)1+ 5'&? &?+ =*%) .)*+,, 4%&+3'%*

1(),'/+3%&'(), ')/'1%&+ (&?+35',+S\

K?+ =3(=(,%* ', 1(),'/+3+/ &( 1(4=*2 5'&? 3+*+L%)& #+L+*(=4+)& "*%) =(*'1'+, ') &?%& '& 3+,.*&, ') %

/+L+*(=4+)& (M %) %==3(=3'%&+ ,1%*+> *%2(.& %)/ %==+%3%)1+ 5?'1? ', )(& ?%34M.* &( &?+ 1?%3%1&+3 @

%==+%3%)1+ (M &?+ %3+%> &?+ %4+)'&'+, (M +Q',&')- 3+,'/+)&, (3 &?+ +Q',&')- 3(%/ )+&5(36S

7+1&'() ];D:E (M &?+ K(5) %)/ G(.)&32 "*%))')- 91& 8UU; D%, %4+)/+/E =3(L'/+, &?%&

D:E ') /+%*')- 5'&? %) %==*'1%&'() M(3 =*%))')- =+34',,'() &?+ %.&?(3'&2 ,?%** ?%L+ 3+-%3/ &( O

D%E &?+ =3(L','(), (M &?+ /+L+*(=4+)& =*%)> ,( M%3 %, 4%&+3'%* &( &?+ %==*'1%&'()>

D%̂%E % =(,& +Q%4')%&'() /3%M& )+'-?J(.3?((/ /+L+*(=4+)& =*%)> ,( M%3 %, 4%&+3'%* &( &?+ %==*'1%&'()>

DJE %)2 *(1%* M')%)1+ 1(),'/+3%&'(),> ,( M%3 %, 4%&+3'%* &( &?+ %==*'1%&'()> %)/

D1E %)2 (&?+3 4%&+3'%* 1(),'/+3%&'(),S

A& ', 1(),'/+3+/ &?%& &?+3+ %3+ )( (&?+3 4%&+3'%* 1(),'/+3%&'(), &( J+ 5+'-?+/ ') &?+ J%*%)1+ 5'&? &?+

#+L+*(=4+)& "*%) (&?+3 &?%) %, /',1.,,+/ J+*(5S

Page 22



 !"#$" %&'

()*+,-./0.,1*+23+4*5*12,6*/7+89:+*:79;1.:)*4+;<+ =>>?=>@=AB(+8).0)+C-9/7*4+,*-6.::.2/+32-+?

48*11./C:+8.7)+900*::+3-26+D*37*-+!294E++().:+,*-6.::.2/+*:79;1.:)*4+7)*+,-./0.,1*+23+4*5*12,6*/7+8.7)

-*3*-*/0*+72+31224+-.:FG+.6,907+2/+8.141.3*G+12::+23+9C-.0H17H-91+19/4G+02H/7-<:.4*+12097.2/G+02/796./97.2/G

:93*CH9-4./C+23+6./*-91:=89:7*+:.7*:+9/4+.6,907+2/+7)*+ 9C)96+I9-;2H-+D,*0.91+ -27*07.2/+J-*9E

$AK %"J#$&+L"(I+(I&+AB(%"#&'

$2/4.7.2/+MN+.6,2:*4+;<+7)*+2H71./*+-*OH.-*4+7)*+-*:*-5*4+6977*-:+;*+90026,9/.*4+;<+9/+9//2797*4+:.7*

,19/+:)28./C+7)*+:.7./CG+:091*+9/4+/97H-*+23+7)*+,-2,2:*4+;.24.5*-:.7<+*/)9/0*6*/7+6*9:H-*:+9/4+7)97

7)*:*+;*+./+9002-49/0*+8.7)+7)*+&0212C<+"6,907+J,,-9.:91+9/4+7)*+P.24.5*-:.7<+&/)9/0*6*/7+D797*6*/7

:H;6.77*4+8.7)+7)*+2H71./*E++()*+:H;6.::.2/+./01H4*:+9+4-98./C+QAH71./*+%9/4:09,*+,19/+./01H4./C

;.24.5*-:.7<+*/)9/0*6*/7:Q+72C*7)*-+8.7)+9+%9/4:09,*+D,*0.3.097.2/+420H6*/7+9/4+7)*:*+9002-4+8.7)

7)*+-*OH.-*6*/7:+23+7)*+02/4.7.2/E

%JRAB(G+J  &J!J#$&+J#S+D$J%&'

J% +,21.0.*:+S+SK>G+S+D >+9/4+%J#+SK>+9-*+911+-*1*59/7+./+-*:,*07+23+C224+4*:.C/+9/4+-*:,*07./C+T

.6,-25./C+12091+0)9-907*-E++D.6.19-1<G+7)*+#  U+:**F:+72+*/:H-*+7)97+/*8+4*5*12,6*/7+.:+:<6,97)*7.0+72

12091+0)9-907*-+8).1:7+97+7)*+:96*+7.6*+90).*5./C+9/+*33.0.*/7+H:*+23+19/4E

()*+#97.2/91+S*:.C/+VH.4*+W#SVX+)9:+8*.C)7+9:+9+697*-.91+02/:.4*-97.2/+./+7)*+4*7*-6./97.2/+23+7).:

9,,1.097.2/E+().:+:797*:+90).*5./C+9+8*11Y4*:.C/*4+,190*+026*:+9;2H7+7)-2HC)+69F./C+7)*+-.C)7+0)2.0*:+97

911+1*5*1:G+./01H4./C+7)*+19<2H7+W2-+69:7*-,19/XG+7)*+32-6+9/4+:091*+23+;H.14./C:G+7)*.-+9,,*9-9/0*G

19/4:09,*G+697*-.91:+9/4+7)*.-+4*79.1./CE

()*+J-H/+S*:.C/+VH.4*+.:+9+697*-.91+02/:.4*-97.2/+9/4+:*07.2/+Z+-*3*-:+72+-H-91+4*5*12,6*/7E++().:

:797*:+/*8+4*5*12,6*/7+:)2H14+-*:,*07+9/4+*/)9/0*+7)*+4.:7./07.5*+-H-91+0)9-907*-G+H:*+:.6,1*+T

H/2;7-H:.5*+4*:.C/+W026,-.:./C+9+-*079/CH19-+3122-+,19/+9/4+,.70)*4+2-+)913Y).,,*4+-223+Y+;H7+*[0*,7.2/:

8.11+;*+694*+32-+OH91.7<+4*:.C/+:21H7.2/:X+9/4+-*31*07+7)*+)*.C)7+9/4+3227,-./7+23+;H.14./C:+./+7)*+9-*9E++"7

:797*:+8).1:7+3-2/7+4-.5*89<:+9-*+900*,79;1*G+7)*:*+:)2H14+;*+19/4:09,*4+9/4+/27+426./97*+3-2/7+C9-4*/:

8.7)+)9-4+:H-390./C+F*,7+72+9+6./.6H6E

 9C)96+)9:+9+\.119C*+S*:.C/+D797*6*/7+;H7+7).:+42*:+/27+./01H4*+9/<+:,*0.3.0+4*5*12,6*/7+0-.7*-.9+72

/*8+;H.14./C:+./+7)*+-H-91+9-*9+./:7*94+320H::./C+2/+7)*+/**4+72+1.6.7+4*5*12,6*/7+./+:H0)+9-*9:E

"7+.:+.6,2-79/7+72+/27*+7)97+7)*-*+.:+2H71./*+,19//./C+,*-6.::.2/+32-+?+48*11./C:+8.7)+9+,-*0.:*+6.[+23

48*11./C+:.]*:+Ŵ+[+_Y;*4+:*6.:+9/4+M+[+̂Y;*4+4*790)*4XE++()*+2H71./*+4*:0-.,7.2/+4.4+/27+:797*+QH,+72+?

48*11./C:Q+9/4+.7+82H14+/27+;*+,2::.;1*+72+:**F+9+128*-+/H6;*-+23+48*11./C:+2-+:6911*-+:.]*+)2H:*:E++"7

82H14+/27+7)*-*32-*+;*+:H:79./9;1*+72+-*3H:*+2/+7)*+C-2H/4:+23+25*-4*5*12,6*/7E

()*+19<2H7+;-2941<+9002-4:+8.7)+.11H:7-97.5*+4-98./C:+,-*:*/7*4+8.7)+7)*+2H71./*+./+7)97+7)*+48*11./C:+9-*

./+9+1./*+*[7*/4./C+;90F+3-26+7)*+-294G+;90F./C+2/72+7)*+:7-*96+9/4+8.7)+,9-F./C+9/4+)9-4+:H-390*4

9-*9:+72+7)*.-+3-2/7:E++().:+-*:H17:+./+:.C/.3.09/7+)9-4:79/4./C+72+7)*+3-2/7:+23+48*11./C:+;H7+7)*+12097.2/+23

7).:+72+7)*+3-2/79C*+.:+900*,79;1*+C.5*/+7)*+:.]*=:)9,*+23+7)*+:.7*E++()*+19<2H7+.:+3H-7)*-+02/:7-9./*4+;<

7)*+/**4+72+,-25.4*+9+_6+*9:*6*/7+72+7)*+:7-*96+9/4+72+,-25.4*+8.143128*-+6*9428:+2/+7)*+:.7*

3-2/79C*+./+9002-49/0*+8.7)+*0212C.091+-*0266*/497.2/:+694*+97+2H71./*+:79C*E++ 9-F./C+:,90*:+9-*

19/4:09,*4+8.7)+:6911+7-**:G+,19/7*4+;*4:+9/4+C-9::*4+9-*9:+Y+9/4+4H*+72+7)*.-+,2:.7.2/+./+7)*+:.7*G+7)*<

8.11+/27+;*+:2+/27.0*9;1*+./+7)*+D*37*-+!294+:7-**7:0*/*E

A/+7)*+,-*5.2H:+9,,1.097.2/G+7)*-*+89:+02/0*-/+8.7)+7)*+:.]*+23+7)*+48*11./C:+9/4+7)*.-+,-2[.6.7<+72+*90)

Page 23



 !"#$%&&'(!" )*"&+!&,-.&-/01 ,(#2*#2&!"-!& )!(+1#&3#$4+..+ 1&"-2&5##1&*$-1!#2&6 $&!, &3-+$.& 6&.#4+7

2#!-/"#2&" ).#.8&+!&,-.&/ 1.+2#$#2&!"-!&!"#&$#.)(!+1*&6 $4& 6&2#9#( 34#1!&,-.&9#$:&)$5-1&+1&6 $4&-12

$#.#45(#2&-&6-+$(:&. (+2&$#/!-1*)(-$&4-..& 6&5)+(2+1*.%

;"+.&-33(+/-!+ 1&$#.3 12#2&! &!"+.&/ 1/#$1&5:&$#2)/+1*&!"#&.+<#& 6&" ).#.&-12&+1/$#-.+1*&!"#&*-3.

5#!,##1&!"#4&=6$ 4&>%?4&! &@4A&,"+/"&+1/$#-.#.&!"#&.3-/#&6 $&(-12./-3+1*&+1&3)5(+/&$#-(4%&&B!&-(. 

+1!$ 2)/#.&"+33#2&$  6.&! &!"#&@75#2&.#4+72#!-/"#2&2,#((+1*.&-12&2$ 3.&!"#&#-9#.&"#+*"!&! &.+!&-!

,+12 ,&"#-2&"#+*"!%&&;"#.#&/"-1*#.&-$#&3 .+!+9#&-12&!"#&$#.)(!+1*&.!$##!./#1#&-33#-$-1/#&+.

/ 1.+2#$#2&! &5#&4)/"&+43$ 9#2%

;"#&$#4 9-(& 6&!"#&3$#9+ ).&$  6&(#9#(&-// 44 2-!+ 1&+.&4 $#&+1&/"-$-/!#$&,+!"&!"#&.)$$ )12+1*&6 $4& 6

2#9#( 34#1!&-.&1 1#& 6&!"#&6 )$&1#-$5:&" ).#.&"-9#& 59+ ).&>12&6(  $&$  6&-// 44 2-!+ 1%&;"#

-33(+/-1!&"-.&$#4 9#2&,#-!"#$5 -$2+1*&6$ 4&!"#&./"#4#%&&'((&$#4-+1+1*&3$ 3 .#2&4-!#$+-(.&$#6(#/!&!"#

-33#-$-1/#& 6&1#-$5:&" ).#.%&&;"#&C#.+*1&D&'//#..&E!-!#4#1!&=C'EA&.!-!#.&!"#&4-!#$+-(.& 1&#-/"

" ).#&"-9#&5##1&/" .#1&! &$#6(#/!&-&*$-2)-(&!$-1.+!+ 1&5#!,##1&4-!#$+-(.&3$#.#1!& 1&!"#&3)5(+/&6-/-2#& 6

E#6!#$&E/"  (&F ).#&=5$+/0A&! &!"#&$#12#$&3$#.#1!& 1&+!.&4 $#&3$+9-!#&6-/-2#%

;"#&C'E&.!-!#.&!"#&" ).#.&"-9#&5##1&2#.+*1#2&,+!"&-&!$-2+!+ 1-(&-$/"+!#/!)$-(&.!:(#&! &+1!#*$-!#&!"#4

+1! &!"#&.)$$ )12+1*&/ 1!#G!&-12&!"+.&+.&/(#-$&6$ 4&!"#&$#/!+(+1#-$&6 $4.&-12&).#& 6&3+!/"#2&$  6.&,"+/"&-$#

-33$ 3$+-!#%&&H( !&?&"-.&5##1&2#.+*1#2&! &5#&-&3$ 4+1#1!&.!-!#4#1!&5)+(2+1*&6 $&!"#&.+!#&-12&5 !"&!"+.

-12&3( !&I&-/!&-.&J5  0#12.J&! &!"#&$ ,& 6&2,#((+1*.%

;"#&./"#4#&+.&4)/"&+43$ 9#2& 1&!"#&3$#9+ ).&.)54+..+ 1%&&;"#&-22+!+ 1& 6&I&2,#((+1*.&+1&!"+.&( /-!+ 1

,+((&-(!#$&!"#&/"-$-/!#$& 6&!"#&-$#-&-12&. 4#,"-!&)$5-1+.#&+!&5)!&3#$4+..+ 1&"-.&5##1&*$-1!#2&6 $&!"#

3$+1/+3(#& 6&I&1 &@&-12&K&5#2&2,#((+1*.%&&;"#&3$ 3 .-(&+.&1 ,&+1&-// $2-1/#&,+!"&!"#&$#(#9-1!&3 (+/+#.%

HLMNBO&PHQR&EH'OQ&D&HN'ST

'NH&3 (+/:&PEU&CV?&-12&FWM&EH?&-$#&$#(#9-1!&-12&.##0&! &#1.)$#&!"-!&.)66+/+#1!&3)5(+/&.3-/#&+.

3$ 9+2#2&6 $&"#-(!"&-12&$#/$#-!+ 1%&&;"#&O )1/+(.&.)33(#4#1!-$:&3(-11+1*&2 /)4#1!&=EHCA&XP3#1

E3-/#8&H(-:+1*&H+!/"#.8&B12  $&-12&M)+(!&E3 $!.&Y-/+(+!+#.X&=Z-1)-$:&>[>[A&.#!.& )!&.3#/+6+/&$#\)+$#4#1!.

6 $& 17.+!#&3)5(+/& 3#1&.3-/#&=HPEA&-12&3(-:&3$ 9+.+ 1%

;"#&EHC&.#!.& )!&$#\)+$#4#1!.&6 $& 17.+!#&3)5(+/& 3#1&.3-/#&=HPEA&-12&3(-:&3$ 9+.+ 1&5)!&!"#$#&+.&1 

$#\)+$#4#1!&6 $&-&.+!#& 6&!"+.&.+<#&! &3$ 9+2#&#+!"#$%&&]#1#$-(&*$##1+1*&-12&.!$##!./#1#&-4#1+!:&.3-/#&+.

" ,#9#$&! &5#&#1/ )$-*#2&-12&+!&+.&1 !#2&!"-!&!"#&./"#4#&+1/()2#.&-&.4-((&I[4>&-$#-& 6&/ 44)1-(

.3-/#%&&;"+.&+.&3 .+!+9#&-12&!"#$#&+.&1 &/ 16(+/!&,+!"&!"#&.!-!#2&3 (+/+#.%&;"#$#&-$#&/ 1/#$1.&-.&! &.-6#!:& 6

!"#&/ 44)1-(&.3-/#&5)!&+!&+.&.#!&,#((&5-/0&6$ 4&E#6!#$&U -2&-12&+.&3$ 3 .#2&-.&-&.4-((&-22+!+ 1-(&.3-/#

! &/ 43(#4#1!&!"#&*-$2#1.&-12&+.&1 !&+1!#12#2&-.&-&3(-:&.3-/#&6 $&: )1*&/"+(2$#1%

N'RCEO'HBR]&D&;UQQET

'NH&3 (+/+#.&C&CV?8&N'R&CV?&-12&C&EH?&-$#&-((&$#(#9-1!&+1&$#.3#/!& 6&(-12./-3+1*%&&B1&-22+!+ 18&3 (+/:

QR̂ &CVK&.##0.&! &3$ !#/!&+43 $!-1!&!$##.&5)!&!"#$#&-$#&1 &!$##.&+1&!"#&.+!#&-$#-&-12&+!&+.&/(#-$&!" .#

-2_ +1+1*&!"#&.+!#&,+((&1 !&5#&-66#/!#2&5:&!"#&3$ 3 .#2&1#,&5)+(2+1*.& $&"-$2.!-12+1*&,+!"&!"#&4-_ $+!:& 6

!"#.#& 1&!"#& !"#$&.+2#& 6&!"#&.!$#-4%

;"#&(-12./-3+1*&./"#4#&3$ 3 .#.&?K&1#,&!$##.8&1#,&"#2*#$ ,.8&3(-1!#2&5#2.8&,+(26( ,#$&-12&*$-..#2

-$#-.&-( 1*&,+!"&,+(2(+6#&#1"-1/#4#1!&6#-!)$#.%&&;"#.#&,+((&. 6!#1&-12&*$##1&!"#&2#9#( 34#1!

3-$!+/)(-$(:&!"#&#G3-1.#.& 6&"-$2.!-12+1*&! &!"#&6$ 1!.& 6&!"#&" ).#.%&&;"#&N-12./-3#&P66+/#$&"-.&1 !

$-+.#2&-1:&/ 1/#$1.&,+!"&!"#&3$ 3 .-(.&-12&. &!"#$#&+.&1 &/ 16(+/!&,+!"&!"#&$#\)+$#4#1!.& 6&!"#&$#(#9-1!

3 (+/+#.%

Page 24



 !"#$%&'!!#$()

*'+%",-./01%&/2

'34%5,6/78%"9&:%5;,</=>.%?,;%@%A/2%,?%B,-./01%C,%A>>C%6,7@6%0>>=.%@0=%;>D-/;>.%B,-./01%=><>6,5A>0C

.B,-6=%5;,</=>%@%A/2%,?%=E>66/01%C85>.%@0=%./F>.%C,%@==;>..%CB>%0@C-;>%,?%6,7@6%B,-./01%0>>=.%@0=

A@;G>C%=>A@0=H%%!B>%5,6/78%5;>@AI6>%*:JHJHK+%@7G0,E6>=1>.%CB@C%CB>%?/0@6%A/2%E/66%I>%0>1,C/@C>=%,0%@

./C>%I8%./C>%I@./.L%B@</01%;>1@;=%C,%CB>%A,.C%-5%C,%=@C>%(C;@C>1/7%",-./01%&@;G>C%'..>..A>0C%*("&'+H

!B>%=><>6,5A>0C%7,A5;/.>.%J%2%K%@0=%K%2%M%I>=%=E>66/01.H%%'.%CB/.%>276-=>.%:%,;%J%I>=%=E>66/01.L%/C%/.%/0

7,0?6/7C%E/CB%CB>%("&'%1-/=@07>%B,E><>;%CB/.%/.%0,C%/0C>0=>=%@.%,0>%;-6>%C,%7,<>;%@66%./C>.%@0=%/0%@08

7@.>L%CB>%5;,5,.>=%A/2%B@.%C,%I>%/0%@77,;=@07>%E/CB%CB>%,-C6/0>%=>.7;/5C/,0H

*N+%$>./=>0C/@6%'A>0/C8

'34%5,6/7/>.%9%9&:%@0=%O#%(4:%@;>%;>6><@0CH%%!B>%P,-07/6Q.%9>./10%R-/=>%.>C.%,-C%1-/=@07>%,0

/0C>;?@7>%=/.C@07>.%I>CE>>0%B,-.>.)

S%N@7G%C,%N@7G)%A/0H%J:A%I>CE>>0%B@I/C@I6>%;,,A.%,?%5;,5>;C/>.%,;%C,%>2/.C/01%I-/6=/01.H

S%N@7GTU;,0C%C,%(/=>)%A/0H%:KA%I>CE>>0%B@I/C@I6>%;,,A.%@0=%./=>%1@I6>%,?%@=V@7>0C%5;,5>;C8H

S%U;,0C%C,%U;,0C)%A/0H%:WA%I>CE>>0%B@I/C@I6>%;,,A.%,?%5;,5>;C/>.%?@7/01%>@7B%,CB>;H

S%N@7G%C,%N,-0=@;8)%A/0H%:JA%I>CE>>0%B@I/C@I6>%;,,A.%@0=%./C>%I,-0=@;8%C,%>2/.C/01%6@0=.7@5/01H

S%!B>;>%@;>%0,%.C@0=@;=.%?,;%>/CB>;%./=>%C,%./=>%,;%?;,0C%C,%I@7GH

!B>%6@8,-C%B@.%I>>0%7B>7G>=%@0=%@66%=E>66/01.%@;>%CB>%;>D-/;>=%=/.C@07>.%?;,A%>2/.C/01%;>./=>0C/@6

5;,5>;C/>.%@0=%?;,A%>@7B%,CB>;H%%!B>;>%/.%@C%6>@.C%JXA%?;,A%CB>%?;,0C%,?%56,C%W%@0=%CB>%;>@;%,?%(>?C>;

(7B,,6%",-.>H%%!B>%7,07>;0.%,?%(>?C>;%P,CC@1>%C,%CB>%.,-CBE>.C%@;>%0,C>=%@0=%/C%/.%@7G0,E6>=1>=%CB@C

CB>%./C>%/.%B/1B>;%CB@0%CB>%6><>6%,?%CB/.%5;,5>;C8H%%",E><>;L%CB>%;>@;%E/0=,E.%,?%56,C%W%@;>%MWA%?;,A%(>?C>;

P,CC@1>Q.%;>@;%1@;=>0%@0=%.,A>%KWA%?;,A%CB>/;%0>@;>.C%E/0=,E.H

!B>%5;/07/56>%,?%=><>6,5A>0CL%0-AI>;%,?%=E>66/01.%@0=%@77>..%@;;@01>A>0C.%B@<>%I>>0%@1;>>=%@0=

CB>;>%/.%C,%I>%>25>7C>=%.,A>%=/.C-;I@07>%C,%0>@;I8%,77-5/>;.%?;,A%,77-5/>;.%@0=%A,<>A>0C.%,?%CB>%0>E

;>./=>0C/@6%=E>66/01.H%!B>%@77>..%@0=%5@;G/01%@;>@%/.%@=V@7>0C%,0%CE,%./=>.%C,%>2/.C/01%5@;G/01%@;>@.%?,;

@=V@7>0C%5;,5>;C/>.%CB-.%6/A/C/01%B@;A%C,%0>@;I8%;>./=>0C/@6%5;,5>;C/>.H

'66%;>6@C/,0.B/5.%I>CE>>0%5;,5,.>=T>2/.C/01%@0=%I>CE>>0%5;,5,.>=%=E>66/01.%@;>%@77>5C@I6>%@0=%>0.-;>

@%B/1B%.C@0=@;=%,?%@A>0/C8%?,;%>2/.C/01T?-C-;>%-.>;.H%%!B>%.7B>A>%@77,;=.%E/CB%'34%5,6/7/>.%9%9&:L%O#

(4:%@0=%E/CB%CB>%9>./10%R-/=>H%%'%7,0=/C/,0%E@.%/A5,.>=%,0%CB>%,-C6/0>%5>;A/../,0%C,%7,0C;,6%6/1BC/01

@0=%CB/.%@6.,%>0.-;>.%7,A56/@07>%E/CB%'34%5,6/78%O#%9&J%*6/1BC%5,66-C/,0+H

*P+%Y0C>;0@6%Z%#2C>;0@6%(5@7>%(C@0=@;=.

'.%5>;%'34%5,6/78%9%9&JL%/C%/.%0>7>..@;8%C,%@..>..%CB>%5;,5,.@6%@1@/0.C%/0C>;0@6%.5@7>%.C@0=@;=.%.>C%,-C

/0%CB>%R,<>;0A>0C.%!>7B0/7@6%",-./01%(C@0=@;=.%*[@C/,0@668%9>.7;/I>=%(5@7>%(C@0=@;=+%C,%=>C>;A/0>%/?

I-/6=/01.%E/66%I>%.-/C@I6>%?,;%;>./=>0C/@6%-.>H

!B>%./C>%56@0%.>C.%,-C%CB>%1>0>;@6%/0C>;0@6%?6,,;%@;>@.%?,;%>@7B%=E>66/01H%%!B>.>%B@<>%I>>0%7B>7G>=%@0=

?,-0=%C,%I>%@77-;@C>H%%!B>%?,66,E/01%=>A,0.C;@C>.%CB@C%@66%=E>66/01.%@;>%/0%>27>..%,?%CB>%;>D-/;>A>0C.

@0=%CB/.%/.%5,./C/<>%?,;%CB>%@A>0/C/>.%,?%?-C-;>%,77-5/>;.)

S%56,C%:)%:KKAJ%<.%:\WAJ%;>D-/;>A>0C]

Page 25



 !"#$%&!'()*!+,-.!/&!01.'!2345623.37%8

 !"#$%&!1(-*!+'9.'!/&!01.'!2345623.37%8

 !"#$%!:*!+)).'!/&!+,:.'!2345623.37%;

<=3!>257!?3&6@7!A56B3!&3%&!$5%!&%C7BC2B&!D$2!@C2B37!&6E3&!C&!D$##$F&*

 !G26/C%3!H3C2!AC2B37*!.67;!+,;-.!B3"%=8!C7B

 !G26/C%3!I2$7%!AC2B37*!.67;!'.!B3"%=;

>##!"#$%&!=C/3!&56%CJ#3!D2$7%!@C2B37!&"CK3&!F6%=!%=323!J367@!&"CK3!J3%F337!D2$7%!B$$2&!C7B!%=3!"#$%L&

"C2M67@!&"CK3&;!!N%!FC&!"23/6$5&#O!K$7&6B323B!%=C%!%=3!"2$"$&3B!23C2!@C2B37&!F323!7$%!B33"!37$5@=;!!<$

K$.JC%!%=6&P!%=3!C""#6KC7%!.$/3B!%=3!=$5&3&!&#6@=%#O!7$2%=FC2B&(23B5K3B!%=362!B3"%=!C7B!K#C26D63B!%=C%

"#$%&!F6##!=C/3!$F732&=6"!C##!%=3!FCO!%$!%=3!JC7M!$D!%=3!&%23C.!C#J36%!F6%=!C!#3@C#!3C&3.37%!%$!.C67%C67

CKK3&&!C7B!37&523!7$!"=O&6KC#!$J&%25K%6$7&!C23!"#CK3B!F6%=67!%=3!1.!.C67%37C7K3!E$73;!!<=3!"#C7&

B3.$7&%2C%3!%=3!C/32C@3!@C2B37!B3"%=&!Q.3C&523B!%=2$5@=!%=3!K37%23!$D!3CK=!@C2B37R*

G#$%!+! !0;1.!%$!%=3!37B!$D!%=3!B6/6B67@!D37K3!(!+';9.!%$!%=3!&%23C.!JC7M8

G#$%!'! !0.!%$!%=3!37B!$D!%=3!B6/6B67@!D37K3!(!++;0.!%$!%=3!&%23C.!JC7M8

G#$%!1! !+,;S.!%$!%=3!37B!$D!%=3!B6/6B67@!D37K3!(!+);1.!%$!%=3!&%23C.!JC7M8

G#$%!)! !+:;S.!%$!%=3!37B!$D!%=3!B6/6B67@!D37K3!(!+0;S.!%$!%=3!&%23C.!JC7M8

G#$%!-! !''.!%$!%=3!37B!$D!%=3!B6/6B67@!D37K3!(!'9.!%$!%=3!&%23C.!JC7M8

G#$%!:! !'0.!%$!%=3!37B!$D!%=3!B6/6B67@!D37K3!(!1'.!%$!%=3!&%23C.!JC7M8

<=3&3!K$."C23!DC/$52CJ#O!F6%=!%=$&3!"23&37%3B!"23/6$5&#O!C&!"#$%!+!=CB!C7!C/32C@3!B3"%=!$D!).P!"#$%!'

=CB!:.!C7B!"#$%!1!=CB!0;-.;!!N%!6&!CKM7$F#3B@3B!%=3!C23C!$D!3CK=!@C2B37!67!%=3!3C&3.37%!E$73!F6##!7$%

J3!&%26K%#O!"26/C%3!QC&!%=323!F6##!$7#O!J3!C!K=C67!&3"C2C%67@!3CK=!"2$"32%OR!J5%!%=323!6&!C!K#3C2!C.$57%!$D

"26/C%3!&"CK3!67!%=3!23&%!$D!%=3!@C2B37!C7B!%=3!5&3!$D!%=3!26/32JC7M!C23C!F6##!J3!J373D6K6C#!%$!%=3

$KK5"632&!=3C#%=!C7B!F3##J367@;!!N%!6&!CKM7$F#3B@3B!%=C%!"#$%!'L&!C/32C@3!B3"%=!Q3TK#5B67@!%=3!26/32JC7MR

6&!&#6@=%#O!&=$2%!=$F3/32!%=3!?3&6@7!A56B3!6&!7$%!"$#6KO!C7B!C##$F&!D$2!C!D#3T6J#3!C""2$CK=!$7!C!&6%3 JO 

&6%3!JC&6&;!!<=323!6&!7$!K$7D#6K%!F6%=!%=3!?3&6@7!A56B3!67!23&"3K%!$D!%=3!C.376%63&!$D!D5%523!$KK5"632&;

Q?R!GC2M67@!C7B!<52767@

>UG!"$#6KO!<!VG+!&%C%3&!%=C%!"2$"$&C#&!F6##!J3!&5""$2%3B!F=323!%=3O!3T"#C67!=$F!%=3!B3/3#$".37%!=C&

J337!B3&6@73B!%$*!Q6R!CKK$..$BC%3!%=3!3DD6K637%!B3#6/32O!$D!@$$B&!C7B!&5""#63&8!Q66R!@6/3!"26$26%O!%$

"3B3&%26C7!C7B!KOK#3!.$/3.37%&8!Q666R!K23C%3!&CD3!C7B!&3K523!#CO$5%&!D$2!%2CDD6KP!KOK#6&%&!C7B!"3B3&%26C7&

F=6#&%!C/$6B67@!&%233%!K#5%%32;

<=3!&6%3!6&!CKK3&&3B!D2$.!V3D%32!H$CB!C&!"32!%=3!$5%#673;!!<=3!CKK3&&!6&!676%6C##O!:.!F6B3!7C22$F67@!%$

);S.!67&6B3!%=3!&6%3!J5%!%=37!F6B3767@!JCKM!%$!:.;!!>!%52767@!=3CB!=C&!J337!"2$/6B3B!67!%=3!"C2%!$D!%=3

#CO$5%!J3%F337!%=3!CKK3&&!C7B!%=3!=$5&3&!C7B!%=6&!F6##!C##$F!#C2@3!/3=6K#3&!%$!37%32!C7B!3T6%!67!C!D$2FC2B

@3C2;

<=3!"C2M67@!2345623.37%!CKK$2B67@!%$!%=3!>257!GC2M67@!VG?!6&!'!"32!1!J3B!BF3##67@!C7B!1!"32!)!J3B

BF3##67@!"#5&!+!/6&6%$2!&"CK3!&$!C!%$%C#!$D!+-;!!<=3!C""#6KC7%!=C&!"2$/6B3B!C7!CBB6%6$7C#!/6&6%$2!&"CK3!QC

%$%C#!$D!+:!&"CK3&R!C7B!'!.$%$2KOK#3!&"CK3&!C7B!&$!%=3!"2$/6&6$7!23"23&37%&!C!J3%%32.37%!$7!%=3

2345623.37%&;!!<=3!VG?!&3%&!$5%!C!2345623.37%!D$2!KOK#3!&%$2C@3!C7B!%=6&!2345623&!%=C%!1W!J3B!=$5&3&

=C/3!'!&"CK3&;!<=3!C""#6KC%6$7!&%C%3&!KOK#3!&%$2C@3!F6##!J3!67!&=3B&!67!%=3!23C2!@C2B37&!C7B!&5JX3K%!%$

%=3!&3"C2C%3!C@233.37%!$D!%=3!&=3B!B3%C6#&!JO!K$7B6%6$7P!%=6&!6&!CKK3"%CJ#3;

<=3!"2$"$&C#!CKK$2B&!F6%=!>UG!"$#6KO!<!VG+!C7B!%=3!>257!GC2M67@!V%C7BC2B&!VG?;

Page 26



 !"#$%&'(#)%*%+(,(*'

-./#012345#$)#6)7#&'%'(&#'8%'#*(9#:(&3;(*'3%2#;(<(210,(*'=#9322#>(#0(:,3''(;#0:1<3;(;#'8%'#3'#3&

;(&3+*(;#'1#(*&?:(#'8%'#@(:>&3;(#4122(4'31*#3&#01&&3>2(#A1:#,?*3430%2#9%&'(#<(8342(&B##C8(#%44(&&

%::%*+(,(*'&#%00:1<(;#%'#1?'23*(#;(,1*&':%'(;#':%4@3*+#A1:#%#:%*+(#1A#<(8342(&#3*42?;3*+#%#:(A?&(

<(8342(#%*;#$DEE#:%3&(;#*1#41*4(:*&#%'#'8%'#&'%+(B

C8(#%00234%'31*#&'%'(&#>3*&#9322#>(#&'1:(;#3*#%#41,,?*%2#&'1:(#*(%:#'8(#(*':%*4(#%*;#9832&'#3*#0:%4'34(

:(&3;(*'&#,%5#0:(A(:#'1#8%<(#'8(3:#>3*&#3*#'8(3:#4?:'32%+(# 98348#91?2;#>(#01&&3>2("#'8(#41,,?*%2#%:(%

91?2;#>(#%#8(20A?2#02%4(#A1:#>3*&#'1#>(#'(,01:%:325#&'1:(;#1*#4122(4'31*#;%5#%&#3'#3&#421&(#'1#'8(#D(A'(:

F1%;#A:1*'%+(#%*;#'1#'8(#'?:*3*+#8(%;B##-&#&?48=#'8(#0:101&%2#41,023(&#93'8#012345#$)#6)7B

 G"#H31;3<(:&3'5#I('#J%3*

-./#012345#!IK#6)L#&'%'(&#;(<(210,(*'#&48(,(&#&8%22#&((@#'1#%483(<(#%#*('#+%3*#3*#>31;3<(:&3'5#%*;

0:1'(4'#8%>3'%'&#1*#&3'(B

C8(#0:101&%2#;1(&#*1'#:(&?2'#3*#'8(#21&&#1A#':((&#%*;#(*&?:(&#%*#(%&(,(*'#'1#'8(#&':(%,#0:1'(4'3*+#3'#%*;

3'&#3,,(;3%'(#(*<3:1*&#%&#932;23A(#8%>3'%'B##C8(#&3'(#9%&#A1:,(:25#0:(;1,3*%*'25#>%:(M8%:;#+:1?*;#&1#21&&

1A#>31;3<(:&3'5#:(2%'(&#&12(25#'1#'8(#3*':1;?4'31*#1A#8?,%*#0:(&(*4(#421&(#'1#'8(#&':(%,#%*;#'8(#21&&#1A#'8(

8(;+(#1*#'8(#&1?'89(&'#>1?*;%:5# 98348#9%&#;('(:,3*(;#%'#1?'23*(#&'%+(#'1#>(#&0(43(&#011:#&1#*1'

91:'85#1A#:('(*'31*"B

C8(#0:101&%2#'1#02%*'#7N#*(9#':((&=#*(9#8(;+(:19&=#0:1<3;(#02%*'(;#>(;&=#932;A219(:#%*;#+:%&&(;#%:(%&

%21*+#93'8#N#*1B#>3:;#>1O(&# P#'50(&"=#P#>3:;#>:34@&=#%#21+#032(=#P#8(;+(81+#81,(&#%*;#Q#O#>%'#>:34@&#9322

:(&?2'#3*#>31;3<(:&3'5#*('#+%3*B##C8(#0:101&%2#'8(:(A1:(#41,023(&#93'8#-./#012345#!IK#6)LB

 J"#E23,%'(#E8%*+(

-./#012345#!EE#D/P#:(R?3:(&#:(&3;(*'3%2#%*;#41,,(:43%2#;(<(210,(*'#>(#(*(:+5#(AA343(*'#%*;#&81?2;

3*41:01:%'(#;(4(*':%23&(;=#:(*(9%>2(#%*;#219#4%:>1*#(*(:+5#&?0025#&5&'(,&B##!EE#D/7#:(R?3:(&#'8%'

*(9#;(<(210,(*'#>(#;(&3+*(;#'1#%;%0'#'1#3,0%4'&#%:3&3*+#A:1,#423,%'(#48%*+(B

C8(#%00234%'31*#;1(&#*1'#3*42?;(#%*5#;('%32&#1A#&?&'%3*%>323'5M:(*(9%>2(#(*(:+5#,(%&?:(&#1'8(:#'8%*#%

:(A(:(*4(#'1#(%48#81,(#>(3*+#0:1<3;(;#93'8#%*#(2(4':34#4%:#48%:+(#013*'B##C8(:(#9(:(#*1#41*;3'31*&#1*

'8(#1?'23*(#:(R?3:3*+#'8(#&?>,3&&31*#1A#;('%32&#41*4(:*3*+#(*(:+5#(AA343(*45#1:#(2(4':34#4%:#48%:+(#013*'&

%*;#%&#&?48=#&?3'%>2(#41*;3'31*&#9322#3*&'(%;#>(#3,01&(;#1*#'83&#:(&(:<(;#,%''(:&#3*#1:;(:#'1#(*&?:(

41,023%*4(#93'8#'8(#012343(&B##C8(#(2(4':34#48%:+(#013*'#41*;3'31*#%2&1#(*&?:(&#41,023%*4(#93'8#-./

012345#S!#6)T# %3:#0122?'31*"B

 U"#H:1%;>%*;#/:1<3&31*

-./#/12345#C!.#D/7#&'%'(&#%22#0:101&%2&#A1:#*(9#:(&3;(*'3%2=#(,0215,(*'#%*;#41,,(:43%2#;(<(210,(*'

,?&'#>(#;(&3+*(;#'1#>(#41**(4'(;#'1#83+8#R?%23'5#41,,?*34%'31*&#3*A:%&':?4'?:(B##C8(:(#9%&#*1

41*;3'31*#:(R?3:3*+#'83&#1*#'8(#1?'23*(#0(:,3&&31*#&1#3*&'(%;#%#41*;3'31*#9322#>(#3,01&(;#*19#%*;#'83&#9322

(*&?:(#41,023%*4(#93'8#'8(#012345B

DV))-FWX

C8(#&48(,(#8%&#,%;(#01&3'3<(#48%*+(&#98348#1<(:41,(#0:(<31?&#1AA34(:#41*4(:*&#%*;#3'#3&#41*42?;(;

'8%'#'8(#0:101&%2#9322#:(&?2'#3*#%#;(<(210,(*'#1A#%*#%00:10:3%'(#&4%2(=#2%51?'#%*;#%00(%:%*4(#98348#9322

*1'#>(#8%:,A?2#'1#'8(#48%:%4'(:#Y#%00(%:%*4(#1A#'8(#%:(%=#'8(#%,(*3'3(&#1A#(O3&'3*+#:(&3;(*'&#1:#'8(

Page 27



 

 

 

 

!"#$%#&' ()*+ &!%,)(-.  /% #$ %0!(!1)(! (!2)33!&+!+ %0*% %0! *445#2*%#)& 6! *44()7!+ ,#%0 %0! 1)55),#&'

2)&+#%#)&$ ,0#20 ,#55 %0!& &!!+ %) 6! 1)55),!+ *5)&'$#+! %0)$! #34)$!+ )& 89::;9:<9=>?.

?0! @)A&2#5 #& 3*-#&' * +!2#$#)& $0)A5+ 6! *,*(! )1 *&+ %*-! #&%) *22)A&% *&B #345#2*%#)&$ %0*% 3*B

*(#$! 1()3 %0! CA3*& D#'0%$ E2% :<<F. >&+!( %0! E2%G #% #$ A&5*,1A5 1)( * 4A65#2 *A%0)(#%B $A20 *$ E(A&

H#$%(#2% @)A&2#5 %) *2% #& * 3*&&!(G ,0#20 #$ #&2)34*%#65! ,#%0 %0! IA()4!*& @)&7!&%#)& )& CA3*&

D#'0%$.

@)&$#+!(*%#)& 0*$ 6!!& $4!2#1#2*55B '#7!& %) E(%#25! F J(#'0% %) (!$4!2% 4(#7*%! *&+ 1*3#5B 5#1!K *&+ E(%#25! :

)1 %0! L#($% 8()%)2)5 J4()%!2%#)& )1 4()4!(%BK. /% #$ &)% 2)&$#+!(!+ %0*% %0! (!2)33!&+*%#)& 1)( *44()7*5 )1

%0! '(*&% )1 4!(3#$$#)& #& %0#$ 2*$! #&%!(1!(!$ A&(!*$)&*65B ,#%0 *&B 5)2*5 (!$#+!&%$M (#'0% %) (!$4!2% 1)(

%0!#( 4(#7*%! *&+ 1*3#5B 5#1! *&+ 0)3!G !"2!4% #&$)1*( *$ #% #$ &!2!$$*(B %) 4()%!2% %0! (#'0%$ *&+ 1(!!+)3$

)1 )%0!($ J#& %0#$ 2*$!G %0! (#'0%$ )1 %0! *445#2*&%K. ?0! @)A&2#5 #$ *5$) 4!(3#%%!+ %) 2)&%()5 %0! A$! )1

4()4!(%B #& *22)(+*&2! ,#%0 %0! '!&!(*5 #&%!(!$% *&+ %0! (!2)33!&+*%#)& 1)( *44()7*5 #$ 2)&$#+!(!+ %)

6! * 4()4)(%#)&*%! (!$4)&$! %) %0! $A63#%%!+ *445#2*%#)& 6*$!+ )& %0! 2)&$#+!(*%#)&$ $!% )A% #& %0#$

(!4)(%.

HA%B A&+!( %0! INA*5#%#!$ E2% OP:P

/& *$$!$$#&' %0#$ 4()4)$*5 %0! 1)55),#&' #34*2%$ 0*7! 6!!& #+!&%#1#!+ A4)& %0)$! 4!)45! ,#%0 %0!

1)55),#&' 4()%!2%!+ 20*(*2%!(#$%#2$ J*'!G +#$*6#5#%BG '!&+!( (!*$$#'&3!&%G 3*((#*'! *&+ 2#7#5 4*(%&!($0#4G

4(!'&*&2B *&+ 3*%!(&#%BG (*2!G (!5#'#)& )( 6!5#!1G $!" )( $!"A*5 )(#!&%*%#)&K.

?0! 4()4)$*5 ,)A5+ 0*7! * &!A%(*5 #34*2% )& %0! 4()%!2%!+ 20*(*2%!(#$%#2$.

?0#$ #$ * @/Q Q#*65! +!7!5)43!&%.  /% #$ #& R)&! S *&+ * @/Q *3)A&% )1 TUVGPUW.VV #$ 4*B*65! A&5!$$ %0!

*445#2*&% *445#!$ 1)( !"!34%#)& $A6X!2% %) %0! (!NA#(!3!&%$ )1 %0! @/Q D!'A5*%#)&$ OP:P J*$ *3!&+!+K.

E$ %0!(! #$ &) Y!#'06)A(0))+ 85*&G %0! 8*(#$0 @)A&2#5 ,#55 (!2!#7! )&5B :VZ J&)% %0! A$A*5 OVZK )1 %0#$

3)&!B JT::GO;:.:FK $A6X!2% %) ,0!%0!( *&B (!5#!1 #$ 25*#3!+.

E88D=[I @=YH/?/=YEQQ\

: ?0! +!7!5)43!&% 0!(!6B *44()7!+ $0*55 6! 2*((#!+ )A% #& *22)(+*&2! ,#%0 %0! 1)55),#&'

*44()7!+ 45*&$]

8PP: D!7 ̂ Q)2*%#)& 85*&_

8PPS D!7 L ̂5)2- 85*& *$ 8()4)$!+_

8PPW D!7 L ̀#%! 85*& *$ 8()4)$!+_

8PPV D!7 L ̀#%! I5!7*%#)&$ *$ 8()4)$!+ *&+ /3*'!$_

8:P: D!7 ̂ 85)% : L5))( 85*&$ *&+ ̀!2%#)&_

8:PO D!7 ̂ 85)% : I5!7*%#)&$_

8::: D!7 ̂ 85)%$ O *&+ S 85*&$ *&+ ̀!2%#)&_

8::O D!7 ̂ 85)%$ O *&+ S I5!7*%#)&$_

8:O: D!7 ̂ 85)%$ W *&+ V 85*&$ *&+ ̀!2%#)&_

Page 28



 !""#$%&#'# ()*+#,#-./#0#1(%&-*2).+3

 !4!#$%&#'# ()*#5# (-.+#-./#6%7*2).+3

 !4"#$%&#'# ()*#5#1(%&-*2).+3

 !,!#$%&#8#'2.#6*)9%3

:;<40""#$%&#8#=>*(2.%#?-./+7-@%# (-.3#-./

:;<40""#$%&#8#=>*(2.%# (-.*2.A#6@%72B27-*2).C

$%-+).D#E)9#*F%#-&)2/-.7%#)B#/)>G*#-./#2.#*F%#2.*%9%+*+#)B#-H%.2*I#-./#*F%#%.&29).H%.*#2.

-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#@)(272%+#<#<K!L#<#6 !L#M1#6 !#-./#N#6 !#)B#*F%#89>.#?)7-(# (-.C

"  92)9#*)#*F%#7)HH%.7%H%.*#)B#/%&%()@H%.*#-#/%*-2(%/#(%&%(#+>9&%I#)B#*F%#+2*%#2.7(>/2.A

%O2+*2.A#-./#9%+>(*2.A#A9)>./#(%&%(+#-./#*F%#+(-G#(%&%(+#)B#*F%#G>2(/2.A#*F%#+>GP%7*#)B#*F2+

-@@9)&-(L#+F-((#G%#+>GH2**%/#*)#-./#-@@9)&%/#GI#*F%#?)7-(# (-..2.A#8>*F)92*IC##NF%

/%&%()@H%.*#+F-((#@9)7%%/#).(I#2.#-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#*F%#/%*-2(+#*F>+#-@@9)&%/#-./#*F%9%#+F-((

G%#.)#+>G+%Q>%.*#9-2+2.A#)B#(%&%(+#J2*F)>*#@92)9#J92**%.#-@@9)&-(#)B#*F%#?)7-(# (-..2.A

8>*F)92*IC

$%-+).D#R.#)9/%9#*)#+-B%A>-9/#*F%#-H%.2*2%+#)B#*F%#-9%-#-./#.%2AFG)>92.A#9%+2/%.*+#2.

-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#@)(272%+#<#<K!#-./#M1#6 !#)B#*F%#89>.#?)7-(# (-.C##NF2+#2+#9%Q>29%/#*)#G%#-

@9%S7)HH%.7%H%.*#7)./2*2).#G%7->+%#+2*%#(%&%(+#H>+*#G%#+%*#@92)9#*)#J)9T+#7)HH%.72.A#).

*F%#.%J#F)>+%+#-+#)*F%9J2+%#2*#J)>(/#G%#/2BB27>(*#-./#%O@%.+2&%#*)#9%7*2BI#-.I#7F-.A%+C

4 U)#@-9*#)B#*F%#/%&%()@H%.*#+F-((#G%#B29+*#)77>@2%/#>.*2(#*F%#7-9#@-9T2.A#F-+#G%%.#7).+*9>7*%/

2.#-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#*F%#-@@9)&%/#+2*%#@(-.C#NF%+%#+@-7%+#+F-((#@%9H-.%.*(I#*F%9%-B*%9#G%#T%@*

B)9#*F%29#/%+2A.-*%/#@>9@)+%C

$%-+).D#N)#@9)&2/%#7-9S@-9T2.A#+@-7%#B)9#*F%#>+%#2.#-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#@)(27I#N#6 !#)B#*F%#89>.

?)7-(# (-.C

, U)#/%&%()@H%.*#-G)&%#/-H@#@9))B#7)>9+%#V< WX#(%&%(#+F-((#*-T%#@(-7%#>.*2(#B>((#/%*-2(+#)B#*F%

@9)@)+%/#2.S7>9*2(-A%#7I7(%#+F%/+#F-&%#G%%.#+>GH2**%/#*)#-./#-@@9)&%/#2.#J92*2.A#GI#*F%

?)7-(# (-..2.A#8>*F)92*I#-./#*F%#F)>+%+#+F-((#.)*#G%#)77>@2%/#>.*2(#*F%#-@@9)&%/#7I7(%

+*)9-A%#+F%/+#-++)72-*%/#J2*F#*F%H#F-&%#G%%.#%9%7*%/Y@9)&2/%/C##NF%+%#7I7(%#+*)9-A%

+@-7%+#+F-((#*F%9%-B*%9#G%#@%9H-.%.*(I#9%*-2.%/#-./#H-2.*-2.%/C

$%-+).D#N)#@9)&2/%#-(*%9.-*2&%#*9-&%(#)@*2).+#*)#*F%#>+%#)B#*F%#7-9#2.#-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#89>.

?)7-(# (-.#@)(272%+#N#6 !#-./#N#<K!C

0 U)#/%&%()@H%.*#-G)&%#/-H@S@9))B#7)>9+%#V< WX#(%&%(#+F-((#*-T%#@(-7%#>.(%++#-./#>.*2(#-

7)()>9#+7F%/>(%#)B#H-*%92-(+#-./#B2.2+F%+#*)#G%#>+%/#B)9#%O*%9.-(#J-((+#-./#9))B+#)B#*F%

@9)@)+%/#G>2(/2.A+#F-&%#G%%.#+>GH2**%/#*)#-./#-@@9)&%/#GI#*F%#?)7-(# (-..2.A#8>*F)92*I#-./

*F%#H-*%92-(+#+)#-@@9)&%/#+F-((#G%#>+%/#2.#*F%#7).+*9>7*2).#)B#*F%#G>2(/2.A+C

$%-+).D#N)#%.-G(%#*F%#?)7-(# (-..2.A#8>*F)92*I#*)#7).*9)(#*F%#/%&%()@H%.*#2.#/%*-2(#2.#*F%

2.*%9%+*+#)B#&2+>-(#-H%.2*I#-./#()7-(#7F-9-7*%9#2.#-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#@)(27I#<#<K!#)B#*F%#89>.

?)7-(# (-.C

5 U)#/%&%()@H%.*#-G)&%#/-H@S@9))B#7)>9+%#V< WX#(%&%(#+F-((#*-T%#@(-7%#>.(%++#-./#>.*2(#*F%

-@@(27-.*#F-+#@9)&2/%/#/%*-2(+#B)9#-@@9)&-(#2.#J92*2.A#GI#*F%#?)7-(# (-..2.A#8>*F)92*I#*)

/%H).+*9-*%#*F-*#%2*F%9#V-X#-*#(%-+*#!Z[#)B#*F%#%.%9AI#+>@@(I#)B#*F%#/%&%()@H%.*#J2((#G%

+%7>9%/#B9)H#/%7%.*9-(2+%/#\#9%.%J-G(%#)9#()J#7-9G).#%.%9AI#+)>97%+#V-+#/%+792G%/#2.#*F%

A()++-9I#-*#8..%O#"#)B#*F%#U  EX#)9#VGX#2*#7-.#G%#/%H).+*9-*%/#*F-*#-#B-G927SB29+*#-@@9)-7F

J)>(/#-7F2%&%#-.#%Q>2&-(%.*#%.%9AI#+-&2.AC##NF%#/%&%()@H%.*#+F-((#*F%.#G%#2H@(%H%.*%/#2.

-77)9/-.7%#J2*F#*F%#-@@9)&%/#/%*-2(+#-./#9%*-2.%/#-+#)@%9-*2).-(#*F%9%-B*%9C

Page 29



 !"#$%&'()&'*+&,"#+-.&!.'/&0#10,&2.&0+"0",.%&/!.(&/.-!(*-'$&,0.-*3*-'/*"(,&3+"1&/!.

1'(#3'-/#+.+&,!"#$%&2.&,#21*//.%&'$"(4&5*/!&/!.&0+"0",.%&0",*/*"(&"3&'()&0"/.(/*'$&!.'/

0#10&/"&%.1"(,/+'/.&/!'/&/!.&,"#(%&0+.,,#+.&$.6.$&3+"1&/!.&!.'/&0#10&5*$$&("/&2.&4+.'/.+

/!'(&78%9:&'/&/!.&3'-'%.&"3&/!.&(.'+.,/&("*,.&,.(,*/*6.&+.-.0/"+;

<.',"(=&>(&"+%.+&/"&,.-#+.&'&+.%#-/*"(&*(&/!.&#,.&"3&.(.+4)&'/&/!.&,*/.&*(&'--"+%'(-.&5*/!

('/*"('$&0$'((*(4&0"$*-)&'(%&0"$*-)&?@@& A8&"3&/!.&:+#(&B"-'$&A$'(;

C A+*"+&/"&/!.&"--#0'/*"(&"3&/!.&%5.$$*(4,D&'&,-!.1.&3"+&/!.&0+"6*,*"(&"3&3'-*$*/*.,&/"&.('2$.&/!.

-!'+4*(4&"3&.$.-/+*-&6.!*-$.,&/"&,.+6.&/!.&'00+"6.%&%5.$$*(4,&,!'$$&2.&,#21*//.%&/"&/!.&$"-'$

0$'((*(4&'#/!"+*/)&3"+&'00+"6'$&'(%&/!.+.'3/.+&*10$.1.(/.%&*(&'--"+%'(-.&5*/!&/!.&'00+"6.%

%./'*$,&'(%&/!.&-!'+4.&0"*(/,&,!'$$&/!.+.'3/.+&2.&0.+1'(.(/$)&+./'*(.%&'(%&1'*(/'*(.%&*(&4""%

5"+E*(4&-"(%*/*"(;

<.',"(=&F.5&0./+"$D&%*.,.$&'(%&!)2+*%&-'+,G6'(,&5*$$&("/&2.&,"$%&2.)"(%&8HIHD&'(%&/"&1*/*4'/.

'4'*(,/&'()&0"/.(/*'$&'%6.+,.&*10'-/&"3&/!.&%.6.$"01.(/&"(&$"-'$&'*+&J#'$*/)D&*(&'--"+%'(-.

5*/!&0"$*-)&K?&LMI&N-O&"3&/!.&:+#(&B"-'$&A$'(D&/!.&:+#(&A'+E*(4& /'(%'+%,& AL&'(%&/!.

F'/*"('$&A$'((*(4&A"$*-)&P+'1.5"+E;

Q A+*"+&/"&/!.&"--#0'/*"(&"3&'()&0'+/&"3&/!.&%.6.$"01.(/D&'&,/+'/.4)&3"+&/!.&0+"6*,*"(&"3&/!.

!*4!.,/&'6'*$'2$.&!.'%$*(.&,0..%&"3&2+"'%2'(%&0+"6*,*"(&/"&3#/#+.&"--#0'(/,&"3&/!.&,*/.&,!'$$

2.&,#21*//.%&/"&'(%&'00+"6.%&*(&5+*/*(4&2)&/!.&B"-'$&A$'((*(4&:#/!"+*/);&R!.&,/+'/.4)&,!'$$

/'E.&*(/"&'--"#(/&/!.&/*1./'2$.&3"+&/!.&%.$*6.+)&"3&S,#0.+3',/&2+"'%2'(%S&N%.3*(.%&',&!'6*(4&'

!.'%$*(.&'--.,,&,0..%&"3&87M2&"+&1"+.O&*(&/!.&6*-*(*/)&"3&/!.&,*/.&N/"&/!.&.T/.(/&/!'/&,#-!

*(3"+1'/*"(&*,&'6'*$'2$.O;&R!.&,/+'/.4)&,!'$$&,..E&/"&.(,#+.&/!'/&#0"(&"--#0'/*"(&"3&'&%5.$$*(4D

/!.&0+"6*,*"(&"3&/!.&!*4!.,/&'6'*$'2$.&!.'%$*(.&,0..%&"3&2+"'%2'(%&,.+6*-.&/"&/!'/&%5.$$*(4

3+"1&'&,*/.U5*%.&(./5"+E&*,&*(&0$'-.&'(%&0+"6*%.%&',&0'+/&"3&/!.&*(*/*'$&!*4!5')&5"+E,&'(%&*(&/!.

-"(,/+#-/*"(&"3&3+"(/'4.&/!+.,!"$%,&/"&%5.$$*(4,&/!'/&'2#/&/!.&!*4!5');&V($.,,&.6*%.(-.&*,&0#/

3"+5'+%&'(%&'4+..%&*(&5+*/*(4&2)&/!.&B"-'$&A$'((*(4&:#/!"+*/)&/!'/&/.-!("$"4*-'$&'%6'(-.,&3"+

/!.&0+"6*,*"(&"3&'&2+"'%2'(%&,.+6*-.&3"+&/!.&1'W"+*/)&"3&0"/.(/*'$&-#,/"1.+,&5*$$&("&$"(4.+

(.-.,,*/'/.&2.$"5&4+"#(%&*(3+',/+#-/#+.D&/!.&%.6.$"01.(/&"3&/!.&,*/.&5*$$&-"(/*(#.&*(

'--"+%'(-.&5*/!&/!.&'00+"6.%&,/+'/.4);

<.',"(=&R"&,'3.4#'+%&/!.&'1.(*/*.,&"3&3#/#+.&+.,*%.(/,&*(&'--"+%'(-.&5*/!&:+#(&B"-'$&A$'(

0"$*-)&R?B& AX;

Y :$$&2'/!+""1&'(%&/"*$./&5*(%"5,&*(&/!.&.$.6'/*"(,&"3&/!.&2#*$%*(4,&,!'$$&2.&4$'Z.%&5*/!

"2,-#+.%&4$',,&'(%&0.+1'(.(/$)&+./'*(.%&,"&/!.+.'3/.+;

<.',"(=&R"&0+"/.-/&/!.&'1.(*/*.,&'(%&0+*6'-)&"3&.T*,/*(4&'(%&3#/#+.&"--#0*.+,&*(&'--"+%'(-.

5*/!&0"$*-*.,&L&LMX&'(%&K?& AX&"3&/!.&:+#(&B"-'$&A$'(;

XH F"&5*(%"5,&N"/!.+&/!'(&/!",.&,!"5(&"(&/!.&0$'(,&!.+.2)&'00+"6.%O&,!'$$&2.&-"(,/+#-/.%&*(

/!.&3$'(E&.$.6'/*"(,&"3&'()&"3&/!.&%5.$$*(4,&!.+.2)&'00+"6.%&5*/!"#/&/!.&0+*"+&0.+1*,,*"(&"3&/!.

B"-'$&A$'((*(4&:#/!"+*/)&"(&'(&'00$*-'/*"(&*(&/!'/&2.!'$3;

<.',"(=&R"&0+"/.-/&/!.&'1.(*/*.,&'(%&0+*6'-)&"3&.T*,/*(4&'(%&3#/#+.&"--#0*.+,&*(&'--"+%'(-.

5*/!&0"$*-*.,&L&LMX&'(%&K?& AX&"3&/!.&:+#(&B"-'$&A$'(;

XX F"/5*/!,/'(%*(4&/!.&0+"6*,*"(,&"3&A'+/&X&"3& -!.%#$.&8&"3&/!.&R"5(&'(%&@"#(/+)&A$'((*(4

N[.(.+'$&A.+1*//.%&L.6.$"01.(/O&N?(4$'(%O&\+%.+D&8HX]&N"+&'()&\+%.+&+.6"E*(4&"+&+.U

.('-/*(4&/!*,&\+%.+O&("&+.'+&.T/.(,*"(,&,!'$$&2.&-"(,/+#-/.%&"+&2#*$%*(4,&,!'$$&2.&.+.-/.%

5*/!*(&/!.&-#+/*$'4.&"3&/!.&,'1.&0$"/,&#($.,,&0.+1*,,*"(&*,&4+'(/.%&2)&/!.&B"-'$&A$'((*(4

:#/!"+*/)&"(&'(&'00$*-'/*"(&*(&/!'/&2.!'$3;

Page 30



 

 

!"#$%&' (% )#*&+#*& #,"-.#+" /0*1#+" #)"&*+2 $/#3" *& #33%0,#&3" 4*+5 /%6*32 7 789 %: +5"

;0.& <%3#6 =6#&>

9? @ABC!8;(@DE' F+#+")"&+ /.0$.#&+ +% ;0+*36" GH %: +5" (%4& #&, I%.&+02 =6#&&*&J

K7"1"6%/)"&+ 8#&#J")"&+ =0%3",.0"LKE&J6#&,L C0,"0 ?M9H>  (5" <%3#6 =6#&&*&J ;.+5%0*+2

5#$ #3+", /%$*+*1"62 #&, /0%#3+*1"62 *& ,"+"0)*&*&J +5*$ #//6*3#+*%& N2 #$$"$$*&J +5" /0%/%$#6

#J#*&$+ #66 )#+"0*#6 3%&$*,"0#+*%&$O *&36.,*&J /6#&&*&J /%6*3*"$ #&, #&2 0"/0"$"&+#+*%&$ +5#+

)#2 5#1" N""& 0"3"*1", #&, $.N$"-."&+62 ,"+"0)*&*&J +% J0#&+ /6#&&*&J /"0)*$$*%& *&

#33%0,#&3" 4*+5 +5" /0"$.)/+*%& *& :#1%.0 %: $.$+#*&#N6" ,"1"6%/)"&+O #$ $"+ %.+ 4*+5*& +5"

A#+*%&#6 =6#&&*&J =%6*32 B0#)"4%0P>

(5" ,%3.)"&+$ 0"6#+*&J +% +5*$ #//6*3#+*%& 3#& N" 1*"4", %& +5" ;0.& 7*$+0*3+ I%.&3*6 4"N$*+"  N2 J%*&J

+%  5++/$'QQ444>#0.&>J%1>.PQ4""P62R6*$+$ #&, "&+"0*&J +5" #//6*3#+*%& 0":"0"&3" %0 ,*0"3+62 N2 36*3P*&J %&

+5*$ 6*&P>

Page 31



 

 

!"#$% &' ()$ *+%'"',$ -.+/$0 1"223'4 53() 2$+13##3&' &6 ()$ 7&'(+&88$+ &6 9$+ :";$#(0<# -("(3&'$+0 *663,$ = 7+&5' 7&20+34)(>

?'".()&+3#$% +$2+&%.,(3&' 3'6+3'4$# 7+&5' 7&20+34)( "'% 1"0 8$"% (& 2+&#$,.(3&' &+ ,3/38 2+&,$$%3'4#>  @+.' A3#(+3,( 7&.',38

BCCCBDEDF> GCBH

Page 32



 

 

 

!" #$%& '(&)*& +&,-&./0-& 12$32&,-&.

4&5*,&6 7&8&/0-&6

"9:;;:"; <.&3- 0 5&)3& 08=)/ -2& &0,- ,$6& >=*)60.?

 '@@A1!B;CA+A";A!"DB;;"

;" E*)-&., 18=,& '86F$3G H0? <,-0-& '86F$3G

4&5*,&6 7&8&/0-&6

;":CD:;I 4&6*3& 2&$/2- >? B% -= ; J=K #=%>0.6? @=L80. -.&&K

 '@@AM@NA1!B;CAD9I9

OO 12.$,-32*.32 1.&,3&)- '86F$3G

4&5*,&6 7&8&/0-&6

!;:;C:"; ! J=K 1=.,$30) @$)& -.&&, : 1.=F) .&6*3-$=) -= 2&$/2- 0LL.=PK ;!KO%

0)6 ,L.&06 ;CKO% 0)6 1.=F) 8$5- -= !%

 '@@AM@NA1!B;CAB9II

#0)6 06Q03&)- -= ; 10%>.$6/& +08G '86F$3G

4&5*,&6 7&8&/0-&6

"D:;C:"; N*-8$)& 0LL8$30-$=) F$-2 ,=%& %0--&., .&,&.(&6 5=. ; J=K )&F 6F&88$)/K

 '@@A1!B;CA+A";A!"B;I9D

#0)6 +&,- =5 J&F H0.) #0)& H&.,-&6

4&5*,&6 7&8&/0-&6

!C:CI:"; ; J=K 6&-032&6 2=*,&K M2$, ,$-& 5088, F$-2$) R-.0-&/$3 R$-& R@"S 1T# U=)&

; VU&.= 40-&6WK

 '@@A1!B;CA+A";A!"DXX9D

J*.,&.? Y$&86, #0)6 -= -2& J=.-2 =5 12083.05- #0)& +&,- H&.,-&6

4&5*,&6 7&8&/0-&6

;9:CD:"; N*-8$)& 0LL8$30-$=) F$-2 088 %0--&.,S &P3&L- 5=. ,$-& 033&,,S .&,&.(&6 5=.

-2& 6&(&8=L%&)- =5 *L -= ""O .&,$6&)-$08 *)$-, F$-2 0,,=3$0-&6

$)5.0,-.*3-*.&S =L&) ,L03& 0)6 (&2$3*80. 0)6 L&6&,-.$0) 033&,,K M2$,Page 33

Agenda Item 8



 !!"#$ %#&'( ))*$%+( (,-."#$(/#01%(&)(2 34

(5,,6789:;626<:68<=>;?;

@ 'A(+&-%1(&)(B C'1 D(E% %#&'(B C'1 D

/*)-+*A F*"*0 %*A

<GH;>H<: I-%"#'*(!" ''#'0( !!"#$ %#&'(J#%1( ""(D %%*C+(C*+*CK*AL(&%1*C(%1 '

!C#'$#! "(D* '+(&)( $$*++L()&C(-!(%&(<;;(M&4(AJ*""#'0+L(J#%1( $$*++

% N*'()C&D(O C+1 ""(7"&+*L( ++&$# %*A(#')C +%C-$%-C*(P(" 'A+$ !#'0(P

A*D&"#%#&'(&)(*Q#+%#'0(.-#"A#'0+4(R1#+( !!"#$ %#&'(#+( (F*! C%-C*()C&D(%1*

F*K*"&!D*'%(," 'L(D 3( ))*$%(%1*(+*%%#'0(&)("#+%*A(.-#"A#'0+L(D 3( ))*$%

%1*(71-C$1(@ '*L(B C'1 D(7&'+*CK %#&'(5C* (P( ))*$%+( (,-."#$(/#01%

&)(2 34

(5,,6789:;626<:68<=8;9=

?(,#'*J&&A(S CA*'+(B&0'&C(/*0#+

/*)-+*A F*"*0 %*A

<;H;8H<; T*""(:(M&4(@#U-#A(5D.*C(%C**4

(5,,6R,I6789:;6=9;V

?(B**$1" 'A+(7"&+*(P(* +%(&)(:9(B**$1" 'A+(7&-C%(O&'%!*"#*C(/& AL

W +%(,C*+%&'

/*)-+*A F*"*0 %*A

<?H::H<: F*D&"#%#&'(&)( '(*Q#+%#'0(0 C 0*(P(*C*$%#&'(&)(<(M&4(<(.*A(AJ*""#'0+

XC*+-.D#++#&'()&""&J#'0(W,6::>6<;6,@Y4(R1#+(+#%*(#+(#'(7Z@([&'*(?( 'A(#+

7Z@(@# ."*( +(AJ*""#'0+4

(5,,6789:;626<:68<=9V:>

2*+%(\&-+*(E&-%1(E%C 'A(W +%(,C*+%&'

/*)-+*A F*"*0 %*A

:>H:;H<: WC*$%#&'(&)(+*$&'A()"&&C( AA#%#&'L(! C%(+#'0"*(+%&C*3(+#A*L(! C%(%J&(+%&C*3

)C&'%L(+#A*( 'A(C* C(*Q%*'+#&'+( 'A( "%*C %#&'+(%&()*'*+%C %#&'6&!*'#'0+

(5,,6789:;6F6<:68<9<<;?

:G<(@#%%"*1 D!%&'(/& A(T*CC#'0

/*)-+*A F*"*0 %*A

8;H::H<: R1*(*C*$%#&'(&)( (A&-."*(0 C 0*(P(0 CA*'(+%&C*4

(5,,6789:;6F6<:68<9G;<9Page 34



 

! "#$%&'%( )*+(, -%((.&/0#1 "#&% -%((.&/

2%3+4%' 5%6%/#,%'

789:;97< -%66 < =*> ?.1#6#@#& )%'#(

 ABBCDBEC)!F<:CF<G7

7 H%#'*I J#@ ".,,6%0#1K,*&

2%3+4%' 5%6%/#,%'

<;9:<97< DI* 4,*(%@ L(.MN 4.'% %O,%&4.*& +&'%( ,.6%' (**3

 ABBC)!F<:C5C7:C!78;8F!

<P Q*,#&@ )6*4% 2+4,.&/,*&

2%3+4%' 5%6%/#,%'

789<:97< R&4,#66#,.*& *3 M#( K*(,

 ABBC)!F<:C5C7<C!7F;:;:

"#&' I%4, *3 D@% "#&% J#6L%(,*&

2%3+4%' 5%6%/#,%'

:79<797< E+,6.&% #KK6.M#,.*& I.,0 #66 1#,,%(4 (%4%($%'S *,0%( ,0#& 1%#&4 *3

#MM%44S 3*( ,0% M*&4,(+M,.*& *3 +K ,* <TT =*> 'I%66.&/4 U!:V #33*('#L6%

0*1%4W X #1%&'1%&, ,* L*+&'#(@ *3 /#('%& 6#&' ,* 4%($% #'Y*.&.&/

K(*K%(,@> D0.4 #KK6.M#,.*& #33%M,4 ,0% M0#(#M,%( X #KK%#(#&M% *3 ,0%

J#6L%(,*& Z.66#/% )*&4%($#,.*& A(%#S 1#@ #33%M, ,0% 4%,,.&/ *3 6.4,%'

L+.6'.&/4 X .4 # 5%K#(,+(% 3(*1 ,0% 5%$%6*K1%&, B6#&>

 ABBC)!F<:CJC7<C!7GF<!:

;; )0(.4,M0+(M0 )(%4M%&, J%4, H%#'4 A6'I.MN

 ABBC)!F<:C)C7:C!7;P7P8

Z#60#66# ?./0 [,(%%, Q*/&*( 2%/.4

 ABBC)!F<:C-C7:C!7TGP88

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 LU/315/21/PL - 12 Cornwall Road, Littlehampton BN17 6EE
	7 P/147/21/RES - Land adjacent to Sefter School House, Sefter Road, Bognor Regis PO21 5EE
	8 Appeals

